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Binghaﬁw::cﬁASs
Yes.
And that is the power schedule under ‘which you
assumed that the purchaseé are made from that time
forward?
Yes.

Now. Muny did not in fact have the firm power

schedule with CEI in May of 197572

I believe they could have. . K"
Did they have a firnm Power schedule at that time?
No. they did not, but they should have.
Mr. Bingham. did you 'have any involvement with the_
firm. power negotiations?
Yes. _
Are you aware that it took,g‘period of some six to
eight months to work out fhe.terms of the agreement .
an agreement that-qas agreeable to both parties?
It took a-very shorgzéime once Muny got an R. 4.
Beck man on- the property who told them they were
losing. their shirts by running that plant. and
-then fhey'got it very quickly. and until that. they
had really not pressed it..

I am sorry. I made s mistake.. They were losing

their shirts by buying emergency power when, if t hey

would agree to CEI's offer. they could save a8 lot of
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money-

‘The firm power contract that was.ultimately agreed

upon by the parties was different in respect of its

te?ms on demand and power charges than the-one-which

was originally submitted to the City. wasn't it?

I don't recall.

Mr. Bingham. when was the firm power contract

actually entered into between Muny Light and (EI?

The effective date was July 1. 19bk.

Were you here for the tegtimony ofﬁnr- Loshing

earlier in this trial?

Yes.:

Are you aware that Mr. Leshing testified concerning

the City's request for firm power from CEI?

I don't recall it specifically. but he very well

might have.,

Do you recall.ﬁis testimony regarding CEI's response

to such a gequest?

Vaguely.

Was it not his testimony that CEI refused the

request for firm power?
As of what date?
Pardon me?

As of what date-
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Q After July. 1971+ Mr. Bingham.

A ‘I don't specifically remember him saying that. I

would have to check.

- a Do you recall the provisions of the firm pouwer

contract that were the subject of the discussions

between the parties. the main provisions that were

of interest between Muny Light and CEI?

A I knew it at one time. but I can't remember it now.

@ Does it refresh your recollection if I referred to

the "Rider notice for changing the contract demand™?

A No. I think I would really have to go back and look

at my files.

I know-thére were a lot of arguments over

non-rate-related issues.

Q Mr. Binghamy'your PASNY study assumes greatér use

of -the gas turbines than actually was the case-

wasn't it?.

A It does in some years.

It assumes that they will operate the gas

turbines or- the. combustion turbines in a manner so
as- to minimize their .overall costs. and this is a
prablem that they have to solves comparing the

running rate of the combustion-turbines with the

equivalent purchase power costs from CEI.




Bingham'L;Eﬁpés
And your comparison was done’J;gér the assumed firm
power contracti is that right?
Well- from July of 197k on it was dope under the
firm power contract.
And before July of 197k. it was done under your
assumption of a firm power contract?
My assumption that they would have it -- and I might
add that the rates'in.tha: 6riginal firm power
contract were based on 1975 costs~ so that the rate
originally set ocut was appropriate for 1975.
Do you know whether it wquld be economical to

operate the gas turbines during the peridd of 1975

through June of 197b+. under the actual power

contract,.under which' Muny Light. bought power?

It is_econoﬁic1 yes.

‘Now«: L am perfectly aware that on occasion
Muny pfeferred to-buy:émergency power from CEI at a
very high cost -rather than operate.the combustion .
turbine at a'somewhét lower cost.

I-am not quite sure why they do that.
Mr. Bingham, 90ur.PASNY study also assumes that for
the period that you.studied. the City paid.‘its bills

to CEI for power on time. doesn't it?

We are all assuming that.
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a Pardon me?
A We all assumed that-
Q Who is "we all™?

A Mr. Mayben and I.

@~ And you assumed that also?

A Sure-

Q What source of funds did you assume?

A The same source that Mr. Mayben assumed.

Q Nowa.ﬂr- Bingham. in summarya. the assumptions that

you used for this study are assumptions and not
related -- and not what actually h;ppened and what
Muny actually did?

A which_stgqy?

@ This PASNY study.

A Yes.

of course. I assumed that they shut_thg plant

down in a timely manner.

Q Mr. Bingham. if Muny did everything that you
gssumed that they did- which_wasn'f.ﬁonea and they
had PASNY.power, would they be in a better financial
position than without the PASNY power?

A Sure. They would have made more.money1 but they
still would have made money withoﬁt it. -

Q I believe you used the term that "Muny would be
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competitive.”™
} What is your definition of "being competitive™?
A To make a profit., and they were able to charge rates

lower than (CEI's.

MS. COLEMAN: No further questions.

_ : i
THE COURT: Redirect examination.’ '
MR.. LANSDALE: - Your Honora. it is

i- 5 ~after 4:00.0'clock- -

THE COURT: . - I understand. I

assume that you are not going to be overly

lengthy. If I am incorrect in that assumption-
{i -~-please advise me.

‘ _- -.MR. LANSDALE: I have several b
‘; © - questions to ask:Mr. Bingham.

: THE COURT: How long do you think

it will be?.

] MR.. LANSDALE: - I don't know. I ‘

WG - will give it a try. your Honar.

THE COURT: - All right.
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION §F§§§£;iAn N. BINGHAM
BY MR. LANSDALE:
Q Mr. Bingham. there were several questions of you on
cross-examination relating to your determination of
% the reduction in the PASNY power and free wiring

claims+ suggesting that you used Mr. Mayben's

assumptions as to the operation.of the 85-megawatt

unit; Case II-A. as the sb-called base case. rather
than contrasting the PASNY and the free wiring |
program with what actually happened. and I wish to : g

develop with you why Yyou did that. using Mr.

Mayben's. estimate of the 85-megawatt unit in
operation:.rather than what actuallyihqppéneda and I
would like-to_gef at it this way: |

" The firsf:eiement of damage used by Dr. Wein,

which is-the interconnection claim. is based on --

t
i
|
and foﬁgive me-for feédiné for. the moment. your i
Honer -- is based. is it nota. on the difference

between Muny as:Mr. Mayben estimated it actually

would-be operated without any generation other than

the combustion_tupbines1 and for-the --

THE COURT:.. . Mr. Lansdales I

can tell from the form of your question that

this is going to be an exercise in futility to
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conclude with-this witnesglthis afternoon. so
supposing we.adjourn until tomorrow morningas
ladies and gentlemen.

Please during the recess keep in mind
the Court's admonition not to discuss this
case, either amoné yourselves or with anyoie
else. )

Keep an open mind until you have heard
all of .the evidence and the Court's instructions

on the law.s and until such time as the matter

is submitted to {ou for your final deliberations

-and—judgment -

- ~-You are free to retire to the jury rooma .
and_wé will submit. to ypu-the‘exhiﬁits of the
day for your examination. |

- After you have concluded that examinationa.
you are free to léavé and return tomorrow
morning. Good night.:-

{The jury was excused from the courtroom.}

{The following proceedings were had in the
absence of the jury:?}

THE COURT:- ' ::_, Now: what exhibits?

MS. COLEMAN: ‘May we approach the
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bench?

THE COURT: Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

THE COURT: - "~ It took four minutes
to get halfway through that question.

MS. COLEMAN: . Aside from thata.
Mr. LanSdale is alluding to some material that
was already brought out on direct. and I think
it isAiﬁappropriGte for redirect.
.. __THE_COURT: ‘ I frankly wasn't

followlng the questlon too close1y1 howevera, i

will- review it. and 1f 1t is -- and I do uish
tp c%ution you. Ir. Lansdalen to please don't
be.gepetit?ous-.

.If it is in evidence. you can argue from
- the te;timony ﬁhat was put.in on direct
examination. |

-We are getting into' a posture where there
. may be an assumption -= I am.not saying that
there are —-- that there may be an assumption
thgt rebuttal is-a»broper-véhicle whereby you

go over what you already put in on your direct

|
i
iv
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examination, so with thégﬂin mind. let's send the

.

exhibits to the jury.
“""MR. NORRIS: Your Honor . there

were some exhibits that didn't go in on Monday-. 5

MRS. RICHARDS: 3123.
MR. NORRIS: Give the list to Jim.

{Exhibit list handed to Mr. Murphy by MNMrs.

Richards.}

THE COURT: - . - +Is this your las
witness?

MR- LANSDALE: . Yes.

THE COURT: * - - And you will be

pnepaned—to‘pnoceed¢t§manpow1-Nr»qurris?
. 5:NR- NORRIS: | : Yes.. _
. .THE COURT: - - If we don’t have
. fhe exhibits —- - |
- MR. HURPH?; - May I.sﬁggest that
we do. it in the morning? . We were going to
- confer .with your law clerk-this noon. but he -
was otherwise occupied..
-THE. COURT-: . Allﬁright- Please
advise theijuny'that they won't 'have the
opportunity.of reviewing the exhibits. and I am °

sure they are going to be disappointed. but tell

them we will have the exhibits for them tomorrow




morning.
| , Good night.

] T {Court was adjourned for the day-.}

18,55k
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FRIDAY. OCTOBER 2. 179815 9:20 0'CLOCK A-T.

THE CLERK: Your Honor. this is
the case of the City of Cleveland- Plaintiffa
versus The Cleveland Electric Tlluminating
Company. Defendant- Civil Action No. (C?5-5k&0.

{Discussion ensued between the Court and
Law Clerks at the bench off the record.},

THE COURT: - - - I understand tha£
the following exhibits have been of fered without
‘objection. so they are admitted:

Defendant's Exhibits 27. 102 247+ 123LaA
lBD?; 1040-A~ L104L. 1050 through 1055~ L056-
1059. 120k. 1358. 1359, 13kL through 13EY4.

The following exhibits have been
admitted on previous occasionsas but their
admission is not reflected in the transcript.

Accordingly. the following exhibits may

be admitted and entered into the evidence: ~

Plaintiff's Exhibits 312k~ 3127 JLUY.
3218, 3219. and 323k-

The following exhibits are in controversy:

The Lindseth charts. net cumulative
customer shifts to MELququD to 1980. which

is Defendant's Exhibit 33uy.
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I would like to review that exhibit.

Then the following charts:

Defendant's Exhibits 1314, 1315, 131k
and 1317+ which are correlated to the testimony
of Hamilton. What are the objections to LOH4?

MR. NORRIS: It is repetiticusa
your Honor. with CEI Exhibit L04L.

THE COURT: Okay. How about
the next group- 13141-L3L5; 133k, and 13177

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora I will
speak to those.

Your Honor4 could you turn your microphone

on? We are having trouble hearing you.

THE COURT:' Turn me on. [Maybe
I am just not talking.loud enough- Can you hear
me now?

MS. COLEMAN: Yes.

THE COURT: Fine.

MS. COLEMAN: Qur objections to

1314 through 1317 are twofold:

I object to the relevance of all of them-
They relate to the cities. your Honor. the
City of Cleveland. and most of the material in
them concerns cities of sﬁch a small size as to

have no bearing. even by analogy. to the issue

e




here.
I have a specific objection to 13L4 as it
is misleading. intending to suggest that there

is only 38 cities where there are electric

companies in head-to-head competition.

The 38 cities were drawn from Hellman-
and the exhibit does not reflect that.

131k is misleading in the same way:

It is further misleading in that it seems to
state that customers in only 14 cities have a
choice of electric supplier. and it is
inconsistent with Hamilton's ouwn exhibit. as
well as his testimonya when he acknowledged by
a variety of means other than head-to-head
compefitionq customers in the city may choose
electric suppliers.

CEI-1317 is objectionable for the same
reasons as I have stated. It 1is misleading
and intending to suggest that the existence of
competition between two.electric companies is
limited to the few cities listed there-.

THE COURT: Are you desirous
of responding?

MR. MURPHY: | If your Honor

please. the only thing I would say isa

1
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Ms. Coleman's suggestion that all of the exhibits
are irrelevant it seems to me is erroneous
because Mr. Hamilton testified that the extent
of duplication throughout the country is
relevant in determining whetﬁer or not the
distribution of electgicity is a natural monopoly-

As to the other objections that Ms- Coleman
makes. I suggegt that they are principally
argument and not objections as such to the
admissibility of the exhibit.

THE COURT: Very well. I want
to review those' exhibits.

How about 131k, Mr. Hjelmfelt?

MR. HJELMFELT: Yes. your Honor-
That exhibit 1is based.pn'a reflection. a
hypothetical study that has no relationship to
any facts that exist in this record. and they
can't have any probative value.

In addition- the exhibit states that it
applies for residential and commercial serviceas
with only industrial service not included. but
on the stand Mr. Blank agreed that large
commercial customers had also peen taken out of
the study-

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. the only

—tegrgp
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thing I Qould say is that these are Mr. Blank's
reports. and it reflects his factual determination
of the additional revenue requirements that would 5
be required if the City of (leveland had
duplicate services and it is relevant to the
issue of natural monopoly-

THE COURT: I will have to

review that exhibit.

MR. MURPHY: And as to Ms. i

i

Coleman's objections -- and Mr. Hjelmfelt's :
are of the same sort -- they go to the weight

the jury might:want to give but not to their
admissibility-

THE COURT: All right. I will

e LR o . ey T

have to review those exhibits. .

fow. we Fave another set here which_ere

fresh in my mind-
Defendant’s Exhibits 13k7. 136&. 13kTA
1370, 137). and 1372.
Ms. Coleman?
MS. COLEMAN: - Yes. your Honor.
The exhibits to which you refer are the
s}ides that we viewed yesterday in
connection with Mr. Binghém's testimony.

THE COURT: Yes.
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MS. COLEMAN: I object to these i
on several grounds.

In the first place. the way in which the
exhibits are fra&ed tends to suggesﬁ'that this 1
is something sponsored by the city. And while
the jury may have the opportunity to associate
this slide with Mr. Bingham yesterday. once they
have the full range of exhibits before them. I
think it is wrong to leave them with an exhibit
which suggests that it is theé City's. with |

such terminology as "Wein Remainder™ and

"Martin Discoght" and ™Maximum City Damage
Claim."™ when. in fact. this is an exhibit of

THE -COURT: . . Well. that can be :
redacted- and you can-put "Adjustmenta”
instead of the "Wein Adjustment." just put
"Adjustment."

Any further objection?

MS. COLEMAN: L Well. these exhibits

are all argument of CEI. in a sense it is
related to my first objection. but somewhat
different.

All Mp. Bingham has done here is arithmetic

calculationss and where he has made assumptionsa,
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he has made them on direct examination of counsel
that are based on a flip-through of some work
paperss and to suggest that these are adjustments .
whi;h ought to be made on éhe Qésis of study of
damages is absolutely unfounded. - i |
" THE COURT: Well. there is no 3
difference between these charts and the other
charts that have been admitted-.

They're summaries of calculations and

computations. which all charts are.

What other objections are there?

MS. COLEMAN: Those are the —— I

object that these are inaccurate. your Honor-
I suppose your Honor would say that that's

something which ought to be brought out in the

course of cross—-examination.

I do feel very strongly that these charts
should bear on their face an indication that
this is CEI's arithmetic on damages and this
is not a City claim or City adjustments.

THE COURT: Mr. Lansdale?

MR. LANSDALE: I have no objection
to labeling them CEI exhibits.

I think that the idéa that the juryn-

after hearing this testimony and seeing the

A A et e et a1 AR T b e S—s . S I A R Pl ey o i M
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charts will think that it's anything elsen
certainly underestimates the jury.

I can't imagine why anybody would claim
that the charts are misleading or any attempt
to suggest that they are the City's exhibits.

. THE COURT: Wella ;ith the
proviso that the exhibits be conformed to
indicating that they are CEI or deféndant's
exhibits and the elimination of TWein's”
name from -- where is it? Get me the exhibits-

I had them here. I don't know what
happened to them-

{Exhibits handed to the Court by fs-
Doyle.}

{The Court.examining the exhibits.T

THE COURT=: - . They're all the same-

{Mr. Lansdale puts an exhibit on the

screen.}
THE COURT: Wwell. all right-
First of all- as to the -- I am addressing

1367+ "Maximum City Damage Claim Based Solely
on Eliminating Claim for 85-megawatt Unit”
as computed by CEI. I think that should

eliminate that objection.

MS. COLEMAN: What is thata. 13bbk?




THE COURT: -7-

All right. Now then. we have Wein --
PTX-3273. -- now~ that may remain as is-

However- the third line. "Weln Remaindera"”

will be modified just by elimfnating the name

"yein™ and just put "Remainder”s and the same

in 2. and the same in 3.

MR. LANSDALE: All right.

THE COURT: } And I think that
that applies to --

MR. LANSDALE: We'll make
similar adjustménts in the others.

THE COURT: All right-

And the same thing in the head note in
the 13L8- FAdditional.Adjustment to City
Damage Claim for CEI's -Refusal to Interconnect”™
as computed by CEI. and 1 think that you can
apply that to each of the exhibits.

They may be admitted.

Now. there is a group —-

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honor pleasens
I didn't speak to ﬁne because it was of a
different nature than the ones ue just
reviewed- ana thét'uas 13521 which we object

to on the ground of relevance and on the ground
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that. according to Mr. Bingham's cross-examination
yesterda. - he didn't know the circumstances under
which Muny héd sent this letter. and he's not a
recipient of the letter.

THE COURT: : May I see it?

May I see the letter?

{After an interval.?}

MR. BINGHAM: _ I think it's up at
the witness.stand.

{Mr. Bingbam obtains the exhibit from the
witness stand. -hands it to Ms. Doyle who. in
turn. hands it tb- the Court.’}

THE COURT: This is a letter
dated August 3lst. 198L. signed by Salko .to
CEI.

{The Court reading-silently-?%

{Mr. Lansdale rises from his.chair.?}

)
%
o
W
X
i
i
§
&
b
i
i

THE COURT: All right.

MR. LANSDALE: Yes. The relevance
of that is this. if your Honor please:

The City came in here on September .0th
and presented an elaborate new damage exhibit
in which they ;ubstantially increased the
originally-claimed damages~on the ground that

they were changing the inflation factor.
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In the same processas they made other {
adjustments respecting the rate for purchased
power. : }

Now- the price at which power purchased
from persons other than'CEI'iS.purchased makes

a substantial difference in the amount of
aamage-
Now. here. this letter dated August 3lsta
10 days prior-to the time thgy're coming in heren-

indicates that Muny Light is going to secure

pouerr from some other source-

Now. whether -it's Buckeye or wherevera <

" is something else: if it's from a source and if
théy're-going to change. it's bound to be

cheaper than from CEI- and this has a major

PR

effect on those damages. And the fact that
they were sending us this notice ten days before #
they came in here with these exhibits and they ;
did not reflect anything about it in the
exh}bits bearing upon the credibility of Dr. 3
Wein and the others who did this. I submit
that's relevant for this purpose-

MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. there
is nothing in the letter wHich says how long @-

or how much power is involved.
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And the letter simply does not bear the
interpretation that Mir. Lansdale wants to put
on it-

" MR. LANSDALE: . * " That is the whole
problem- youﬁ Honor: N

This is totally within the City's
énowledge-

. A1l we know is that they're going to get a
substantial amount of perr from somewhere else
in the future. and it has to have an effect on
these damage claims. and they didn't reflect it-.

. This is something that is known to the
City and not to us.

THE COURT: It would appear
that if there is going to be modi fication of
power demand and if the rate at which power
can -be and will be purchased in the future is
different than that which has been included in

N

the testimony -- the basis for the testimony as

it relates to damages -- it would only speak to

damagess it would become material.
I will- at this juncture. reserve my
ruling on this. with the understanding that 1it

is a proper area of rebuttal testimony if the

City so desires to proceed-
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Absent that testimony on rebuttals certainly
it is admissible for two reasons:
Number one. As I have indicated. as it
-
may or may not bear upon the issue of future
damages-.

Andq‘seconhly1'the credibility issue-
So-I'1l reserve my ruling. with the
understanding that it will be admitted unless

it is shown that it is mat material-

Now~ there is also a list of unsponsored
exhibits similar to those exhibits that were
tendered by the:(City as unsponsored exhibits.

These, I understand. are-being tendered

by the defendant?

MR. MURPHY: . Yes- that is
correct.
THE COURT: . I do not have a

listing of those.s nor do I know the reasons
for objections if objections are to be taken-.
I would suggest that the parties address
the issue at the earliest possible time.
And since we are approaching the point
where the defendant is going to rest its casex
absent a final dispositioﬁ by ruling as to

these exhibits- I will reserve my ruling on
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these Qnsponsored exhipitsa and we can resolve
it --

MR. MURPHY: If I might be
heard. your Honor.

Early on in plaintiff's case I gave a 1list

“to Mr.. Weiner with those éxhibits that we sought

to introduce as unsponsored exhibits.

He responded and agreed to the admission
of some+ and tﬁose have béen admitted.

.As to others. he indicated objectiona- and
did so in a filing with the_Court on September
2dth.. o

We responded in writing yesterday. on
October 1.1 so I thing_we're content to rest on
the submission. |

THE COURT: .. . All right.

I have not had an opportunity of seeing
those pleadings and responses.

We havé been working on the charge and
addressing the damage issue and the
implications of the damage issue. SO I will
get around to it.

MR. MURPHY: Your Honor. I

appreciate that the Court has been considered

with other and more significant matters than
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these exhibits. and I don't wish that the Court
has to rule on them in any particular period of 1
time. but I would simply.liken howevers for the

record to note that we are offering. prior to

the close of our case~ the exhibits mentioned

& &

in our memorandum in support of the unsponsored

exhibits that was filed yesterday-

- THE COURT: " Very well. ;

MR. MURPHY: .~ Thank you. |

THE COURT: " And the plaintiff's i
objections to those exhibits to which they take gf
exception are nOted- §
MR- WEINER: . Yes. they are. E

THE COURT: - I will rule |

immediately upon having the opportunity of those
exhibits-

- And I am aware .that there is another g

exhibit- Plaintiff's Exhibit 3097. and the h
City seeks reconsideration of that. and I'11 ;
review that exhibit. g
g

MS. COLEMAN: While we're on the i

matter of exhibits. I have three which were
used in connection with cross-examination of

defendant's witnesses. and I wanted to make sure

LA e T

s 0

those are offered into evidence.
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The first is Plaintiff's. Exhibit 3298-
which is a typed-up version of notes that I
made on the pad here in the cross-examination
of Mr. Gaffin.
Plaintiff's Exhibits 3309 and 3310 are the

overlay and map that we had with Mr. Kemper
b4

yesterday- and they were put in primarily to
clarify the record since it might be somewhat
mysteribus without the egﬁibits-

MR. MURPHY: I don't think I
have seen those.

THE COURT:' Why don't you
review them at the Eecess and let me know what
your position is. Mr. Murphy -

Okay~ Let's bring in the jury-

- {The jury was seated in the jury box-}

THE COURT: Good mornings

ladies and gentlemen of the jury-

o AT A
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REDIRECT EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAM {Resumed?

BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q Mr. Bingham. yesterday you uwere cross-examined
< 3
[

concerning your sthdy as to the ability of Muny Light
to compete without having the benefit of PASNY powera ?
and your assumption was that Muny Light would have

i

or would become a generation-only utility at the

-

time of the initiation of the interconnection between

Muny Light in May of 1975 and you were directed to

e ¥

certain testimony by [Mr. Loshing in which he was

"”ﬁ!f{ Ao R

asked whether. -subsequent to July of 197L. the

e

City requeéted firm power on a schedule other than

L o 4="07 Al

an emergency schedule. and you were asked whether }
you were aware that Mir. Loshing had said that the i
. : j
City's request in this respect was denied- )
I invite your attention to the fact that the
record shows that the question to Mr. Loshing |
‘ 1 referred to the year 1972
'.. . At that time. Mr. Bingham. was there a

1 1 - synchronous interconnection between CEI and Muny

{ % Light? . ?

| 1
| | A No. there was not. 1

i
{ Q And absent thata could Muny Light have become the 1

{ : kind of operation that you assumed in your study
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relative to competing without PASNY power?
I don't believe they could have.

In order to buy firm power, at least as 1
understand the teﬁmq they would have to have an
interconnection. 1
What is the fact whether Muny Light in fact
requested firm power very shortly after the
initiation of the interconnection 1in 19757
My recollection 1is that the first time that I am
aware of -their requesting firm power wasn I thinka.
August 15..1975- !

And did CEI respond to that request?

Yes. we responded. I believe. 3 month later-
indicating our.willingness to do it1.ana
forwardiﬁg to Muny a proposed or the draft of a
proposed contract.

It wasn't in super-finished forma but it had
all of the necessary elements to define what we
were talking about-

. A1l right.

Now. turning to another matter:

You were asked whether or not in your
assumption for the same study you assumed that NMuny

Light fired. I think the term wass all of its

Rl

£J

f 2.4

Ll

g 4
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production employees.

Will you explain why you assumed that Muny
Light would do without its prbduction employees in
your study, Mr. Biﬁgham.

Well, it seemed to me logical that if you shut douwn
the péwer plant and are nét going to run 1it. you
don't need boiler operators on the payroll. and you
don't need pipefitters and sheet metal workers and
all of the craft people that they had when they were
operating the plant.

Furthermore~ thé craft people in particular
were very hiéhly—paid-—~4he—firm—of~£resapﬁ-NcCormick
& Paget did é study- I believe. at the request of
City Council --

MS. COLEMAN: ) . Your Honora. may we
approach the bench?

THE COURT: Yes-

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}
. MS. COLEMAN: Your Honora. the
study that Mr. Bingham refers to is CEI Exhibit
392. and that exhibit was. I believe. ruled

inadmissible ‘by your Honor last week. and I

4
L]

>
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object to this back-door way to get it before
the jury.

MR- LANSDALE: Wells I was unauware
that Mr. Binéham was going to refer specifically
to it by naﬁe, but it aoesn't make any difference.

I submit he can use this or any other
legitimate source of the information to
ascertain the pay scale of Muny Light.

THE COURT: Yes. he can use 1it.

I mean. the ‘fact that 392 has not been
admi;ted in it< entirety does not necessarily

__eliminate.it from consideration in other areas
providing it is done in the proper fashion.
"I will overrule the objectioﬁ-

{End of bench conference.}

BY MR. LANSDALE:

Q

A

Please continue, Mr. Bingham.
Yes.

They had in the power plant itself. according to
this reporta. 29 maintenance employees who were
averaging $2t.L00 a year in wages- and they had
five electrical workers avgraéing about %32.800 a

year in wages. and these were very highly-paid people.
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According to my checking. the Commissioner of
Light and Power in 197k was paid about ¢23,000- and
these are clearly people not needed not to operate
a plant. and I woﬁld think any well-run business
would terminate their employment.

Okayas sir.

Now. Mr. Bingham. you were interrogated
concerning your assumptions 1in making your study of
the damages relating to the three 25-megawatt units
to your determination of the heag rates and your
intention was invited to Plaintiff's Exhibit L8k
which is the ?eiswenger.& Associates report to the
City of Cleveland in 19kl. which refers to -- page
18 -- to ‘a heat rate for the plant..at a.time when
the 85-megawatt unit was not there- of 14.200 BTU's
per KWH. which was substantially lower than the heat
rate which you assumed.

Will you comment further upon the validity of
the utilization of that heat rate in your
caléulations-

Well. when you read the report -- and let me read
the whole sentence:

"The plant as a whole operates with a coal

rate of 1.1 pounds per gross kilowatt hour or




Bingham - redirect
15.200 BTU's per KiH."

1 I get the feeling they are talking about a gross
heat rate here rather tHan a net heat rate. and if
that is the fact. and I believe it is. the net

heat rate would be somewhat higher than this-. *f

Now- in order to get a better handle than the

number I sort of pulled out of the air with the aid
of Mr. Mayben yesterday of 5 percent plant usages I

went back and looked at the reports of Muny to the

Federal Power Commission. and this happens to be _ o

their Form 12. and it tends to report more
enginggring-type data. but it also-includes one
table showing gross generation and net generationa
and for -the period 19kY4. 1963, and 19tk. I believe j
the station‘use averaged about 10 percent rather |

than the 5 percent number that I alluded to

yesterday-

On that basis the net heat rate would be in
the neighborhood of 15.800.

"Now. that further would have been in 19bklk.
For the purposes of the study that you alluded taa-
I was talking about the period 1973 to 1977+ and
this would be 12 to 17 years léter-

It would also be after a number of years of




.0ne minor correction first.

I am sorry.

Bingham - redirect
terrible abuse of the equipment. and although it
might have been rehabilitated. I don't believe
without very. very large expenditures that it could
have been gotten back to near.the heat rate that it
had in 19bL- so that I still think my 18.000 is not
a bad number-
All right.

Now- Mr. Bingham. in. connection with your
study of the heat rate. you testified that you
utilized in one of your calculatiqns a heat rate of
10.700 BTU's per KWH4 assigned to the 85-megawatt
unit by Mr. Mayben according to his work papersas
and you could not remember at the t1me you were
interrogating yesterday uhat Mr. Mayben used the
10.700 heat rate for. f

Have you since reviewed that and are you
able to state that now?

Yes.

Please do so.

I think the heat rate

was 10-,070.

10070.

All right.
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As far as I can tell. that has only been used in one
place in the work papers. and it was used to
determine whether the average fqel cost
attributed to the.55~megawatt uni£ for 1980 was a
reasonable number. and the comparison was made by
taking. I believe. the Mayben-assumed cost per
kilowatt hour in 1980 for that unit of. I believea
18.13 mills~ and-using a 12.000 heat rate -- and
I will get back to that in a second -- and
determining a cost of purchased fule of
¢1l.51 per million.s ahd then comparing that
&1.51 to what other people were paying in this
general area for fuel. and cogcluding that 1t was
a reasonable answer-

In other words. the-18.13 mills as an average
annual- cost was reasonable. and that is essentially
the basis on which I did my study.

Now- the number becomes 12.000 heat rate
rather than 12.070 because of two adjustments that
. Mr. Mayben makes:

O0ne is to reflect his assumed increase in the
heat rate growing out of apparently a Muny decision
not to fully repair t%e boiler‘after the explosiona

and he increased the heat rate 5 percent for that.

R IL LAY
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He also assumes in that case that he will have ]
to install a scrubber. and that is a big thing to

take sulfur out of the flue gas. and it consumes a

: lot of powera. and he has increased the heat rate

10 percent in respect of the power used by the

IR e

€ scrubber. It will increase the net heat rate.

And he then converts the 10,000 heat rate into 4
a 12.000 heat rate- which he then uses to test

whether his assumed average cost per kilowatt hour

e s

for fuel is reasonable in 1980.

m :“!2 “‘(’sw

Q Now. Mr. Bingham. oné more question:

You testified yesterday that you used MNMr.
Hinchee's exhibit. "The Generation History of Muny ]
Light+" as a source of the output of various of the
generating facilitiesa and it was suggested to you
that this was the gross output rather than the net.

At page 11,382, Mr- Hinchee testified thata
"The chart represented the megawatt hours 3
supplied by various power resources of the {ity." €

Have you further checked these charts in the
light of Mr. Hinchee's explanation. and do you have
any comment about that?

MS. COLEMAN: Approach the bencha

your Honor?
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THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proéeedings were had at the
bench:}

MS. COLEMAN: I think we have
departed far from the cross—exémination at this
point. your Honor.

MR. LANSDALE: Well- I think it
was perfectly clear that you suggested to him
that this was gross generation Patheﬁ than neta
and sort of tooK him to task for assuming that
it was net. and I think he 1is entitled to explain
why he did-

THE COURT: N Yes-

MS- COLEMAN: Tﬁat doesn't have to
do with Mr. Hinchee.

MR. LANSDALE: You have lost me.

THE COURT: Very well. He can
certainly justify his answers and his computation
irrespective of what he predicates the
justificétion on-

He certainly went into the differential
between gross and net and the effect and the

implications of it. that it might have upon his




T e TR TR R ST T e

18,583 =
Binghem - redirect
ultimate conclusion.
MS COLEMAN: Wella if the
gquestion 1is dealing with that. that is one thinga
but these questions seem to come from way out in 4

left field-.
THE COURT: Read the gquestion: R
{Pending guestion read-.?}

THE COURT: . This is precisely

what you went into yesterday. <
The chart was on the easel over there. :
MS. COLEMAN*: I thipk we are
talking about those charts over there
{indicating}. your Honor.
THE COURT: . Yes. It was taken
from there-and placed-over here -{indicatinglka. 4
and that is the chart that the jury requesfed
that I remove- |

Overrule the objection. )

{End of bench conference-}

BY MR. LANSDALE:
Q Do you have the guestion in mind?
A Yes.

Q Will you go ahead and continue. please. -
‘ . .“. ‘l




e i

18,564

Bingham - redirect

Mr. Hinchee's description. I think it was something

that megawatt hours supplied by the various sources

and resources of the City isn't particularly

enlighteningt however. since it includes. various

classes of power purchased from CEI. ordinarily one

would expect that it was all on a net basis.

The power purchased from CEI essentially is on
a net basis. and this was the basis of my assumption.

However. I find. checking some other recordsa

and doing some more scaling off that --

THE COURT: ' 0ff of what? UWhat
is "that"?

THE WITNESS: That colorful
chart standing in the corneras and I am sorrya

but I don't know the number-.

THE COURT: What is the number?
MR. LANSDALE: I think it is 3031-
"MR. MURPHY: It is Plaintiff's

Exhibit 3031.
THE WITNESS: Yes- and I think
it is 3030 that covers the preceding period?

MR. MURPHY: Yes- .

{Continuiné} All right. One or the other of those

two exhibits. and comparing against the Muny form

Y, - o R S Y,

S TEITT A
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FPC Form l12. that reports where they report monthly
gross generation -- I am sorry -- monthly net
generation, and we can find that the amount we

scale off here appears to be about enough higher to

account for the station use- »L

o

So we have reached the conclusion that those

are gross kilowatt hours.

It leaves me a little surprised as to what the

chart now means because I think that is a mixed bag-

MR. LANSDALE: All right. No

':-A"L,‘ll !Hh’ | 4

further questions.

THE COURT: . Recross—-examination.

RECROSS-EXAMINATION OF WILLIAM N. BINGHAM ]

BY MS. COLEMAN: :

e Mr. Bingham. what years did you say you studied to g
determine station use? |

A . I think it was 19b4, 19k5. and 19kk.

Q What stations did Muny have operating to provide

power to its system at that time?

A The Lake Road plant. including the topping turbine I

which supplied some steam to the East 53rd Street »




Bingham - recross
station.
And that station was also being operated at that
times right? T
Using steam supply from the Lake Road station. as
best I can determine. |
When we talk about station use. that includes a
variety of uses of power. to run pumps and lighting

and other.house power requirements of the generating

stationy isn't that right?

Yes.

What station -- the period of Mr. Mayben's study 1is
1974 and foruward. isn't it?

Yes. )

And at that time the Lake Rpad station is the onlya

-was the only station being used. wasn't it?

Yes.

ms. COLEMAN: No further questions-

MR. LANSDALE: No further questionss
your Honora. and subject to the admission of the
exhibits.: the defendant rests.

THE COURT: Very well.

You may step down.

MR. NORRIS: May we approach the

bench?
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THE COURT: Yes-

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:Z

MR. NORRIS: ' The City has four
motions to make at the close of the defendant's
case~ for a directed verdict.

THE COURT: . ' Put them on the
record.

MR. NORRIS: ~The first is that
we think the evidence points to the conclusion
with which reasonable minds could not differ
that CEI possesses monopoly_pouwer by virtue of
its power both to control prices and its power
to exclude competition.

We think.that on the first branch of that
motion. the power to control pricess that the
evidence points to this conclusiona.
notwithstanding the regulatory authority of
the PUCO+ which according to the cases is

simply another fact of market life.

On the second branch of the motiona. the

power to exclude competition. we think that

the evidence of CEI's mar®et share in the City
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of Cleveland measured as the evidence shows
by customer's electric sales and the electric
revenues- all in the 80- to 90-percent rangen
is an indication of monopoly power.

We think that when tHe Court puts‘into the
equation also the other factors that the only
two competitors in the market -- the entries
and the barriers to entries of other competitorsa
and the fact that CEI exercised control over
essential facilities. namely. the interconnection
and the transmidsion grid. that all of theses

neither of which could feasibly have been

duplicated by the Citya and the denial of that

significantly harmed the City- and we believen
your Honor. that those factons point
indisputably to the proposition that CEI
possessea monopoly power in the relative marketa.
and that is our first motion.

THE COURT: Overruled.

MR. NORRIS: | Secondly. we would
move for a directed verdict on the proposition
that CEI wilfully maintaiqed that monopoly
power. and the evidence has shown that CEI

engaged in conscious and wilful business
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Bingham - recross
practice that inevitably resulted in the
exclusion and elimination of the competition
and potential competition. and of course 1 am
referring to the Huny;Di;placement‘Program
evidence. and I refer to the evidence of the
refusal to interconnect-

THE COURT: Is it the claim
of the plaintiff that these practices were
unreasonably exclusionary?

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. on this
branch of the motion it is the City's position
that they don't have to show that these
practices were unreasonably exclusionary-

e think that thap test comes into play
if and when the defendant has carried its
burden of_progf on the natural monopoly issue.

THE COURT: How can you justify

that statement with Byars?

MR. NORRIS: Because the cases
'hold that -- Learned Handa for example —-
THE COURT: Berkey and Byars

are after Learned Hand-
MR. NORRIS: Both Berkey and

Byars do not require a specific intent under a

REVEITTIRIY

e T

e
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monopolization claim because all they reguire
is conscious and wilful conduct.

THE COURT: Byar and Berkey
says the condﬁct must_be unreasonably
exclusionary-.

MR- NORRIS: e believe a proper
reading of those cases simply regquires an
antitrust plaintiff to show that in a
monopolization claim that the defendant . once
possessing monopoly powers simply engaged in
conscious and wilful acts.

THE COURT: The reading of tﬁose
cases and other circuitsa. including the Nintha-
the Seventh. and the Sixtha indicates that their
conclusions are contrary to your conclusions.

MR- NORRIS: Well, we of course
believe that this conduct was unreasonably
exclusionary. and we are in this branch of our
motion urging upon the Court our conclusion
that in order to demonstrate a wilful
maintenance of monopoly power. that it is not
necessary to show more than the defendant
engaged in wilful business practices-

As a matter of facta. the cases show -- anc
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I am talking abaut Griffen where the
United States Supreme (Court said that if the
practices indicate an attempt by the defendant

to gain compétitive advantage. that that does

satisfy the test on the wilful maintenance of

monopoly power-.
Griffen doesn't close the door- Griffen

didn't address -- All I am saying: to you 1is

that it appears to me at this juncture. Mr.

Norris. that there has been a significant

\SdALe /o M 4

emergence of a more definitive recognition
of the cdnduct that .would be reguired to
demonstrate the exercise of monopoly powera.
and Berkey and all of the latest casesa
139, A0 and '81% interpret Berkey and Byars
and a number of districts to say that the
conduct must be unreasonably exclusionary. buta
anyway. just put your position on the record
and proceed with your motion.

MR. NORRIS: The evidence of the
Muny Displacement Program and the refusal to
interconnect and‘the refusal to wheel and the

rofusal to provide the City with the benefits

of coordinated operationsa and indeed the denial
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unreasonably exclusionary. and therefore on both
bases the City submits that its motion for
directed verdict ought to be granted. and that
the (City has shown- and the evidence has showna
that CEI's business cénduct was for the purposes
of maintaining its monopoly. and therefore both
branches of the monopolization claim are subject
to directed verdict.

THE COURT: Mr. Lansdale-

MR. LANSDALE:" - If your Honor
please~s I havertwo comments to make:

Number one. there has bgen the question
of monopoly. and the motion assumes the issue
of relevant market which is very much an issue
here- and this area-~ whether-it is the area- of
competitive overlap or the whole City of
Cleveland. and the claim on the motion for
directed verdict rests entirely on the
assumption that the market is the entire City
of Cleveland- which is to say -- at least there
is a difference of opinion about it.

We thinkvthat the evidence does not
admit any other conclusi;n other than it 1is

the area of competitive overlap. in which the

Ea s o 7 o 4 -
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market share is quite substantially different
from anything any court has assumed shows
monopoly power.

Secondiy1 we submit as a matter of law
that we don't have the power to control
prices-

Thirdly. on the question of ability to
exclude competition. the claim for that rests
- entirely upon our failure as they view it to
rescue Muny Light from the results of its
own mismanagemént for 70 years or more. and
Muny Light has survived despite the presence
of CEIs and for plaintiff to claim that CEI
has the power to exclude competitiona i submita
is wrong on its face. and I have nothing to add
to your Honor's comment about Berkey and the
Byars case.

As to the Alcoa case. I submit it is no
longer good.

THE COURT: Overruled. Proceed
to the next one. UWe could go on and on- Let's
go to yoﬁr third motion. please. I am not going
to waste a lot of time 06 the motions. but put

your position on the record and let's proceed.

Rtk F 5.0 4 i -
AR A e S R P LI
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MR. NORRIS: Yes.

In response to Mr. Lansdale's comments
about the market. we think the motions are
- well taken regardless of which relevant market

it is considered.

The third motion is that the City would )
L move for a directed verdict. that CET attempted
to monopolize the sale of retail firm power 1in
L the City of Cleveland and/or the area overlap
"L as Mr. Lansdale refers to it3: that CEI engaged
-4 in practices that were unreasonably
L3 _anti—competitiye“and_unceasonably.exclusionary1.
14 which shows specific intent on the part of CEI
i? to monopolize the sale of retail firm power in
the City of Cleveland.

We believe that the evidence that has been
alluded to previously. the Muny Displacement
Program. the refusal to wheel . and the refusal
to interconnect. and the refusal to grant
coordinated accessa. supports our motion for a
directed verdict-

THE COURT: : Overruled.

MR. NORRIS: - Then fourthlya

we move that the City of Cleveland is not a
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natural monopoly for the distribution of retail
firm power. and we seek a directed verdict on
that issue.

THE COURT: Overruled-.

Your motions are the same as they were in
the close of your case?

MR. LANSDALE: I will await my
motions until the plaintiff has finished
rebuttal.

THE COURT: All right. Let's
proceed.

{End of bench_conference-}

THE COURT: _ Ladies and gentlemen
of the jury. the defendant has now rested its
case~ and we now proceed to offer the plaintiff
an opportunity of rebuttal. and we may proceed.

MR. NORRIS: I will call NMr.
Joseph Pandy-.

THE COURT: Now. gentlemen. let's
keep in mind the purposes of rebuttal.

Rebuttal is not to reintroduce into

evidence the testimony that either ‘party

_introduced during the course of their direct
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cases. That would merely be repetitious.

The purpose of rebuttal 1is to rebut any
new matter that may have been introduced during
the course of the defense. and the evidence will
be limited to that type of testimony.

You may proceed-
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having previously been called as a witness-,
and previously having been sworn. and now
being called as a rebuttal witness. was

examined and testifie¢ as follows:
DIRECT EXAMINATION OF JOSEPH PANDY {Rebuttal}

BY MR. NORRIS:
MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richardsa
would you give Mr. Pandy CEI.Exhibit 1372.
{After an interval.}
NH- Pandy. while Mrs. Richards is getting that lettera
i§ the City presently drawing power from Buckeye?
Yes. we are.
-And how much power is the City entitled to under
the contract between the Sity and Buckeye?
The contract provides for 30 megawatts of assured
or firm power from Buckeye.
Now. -under what circumstances could the City obtain
. more power than 30 megawatts?

By mutual agreement the two parties can agree to

increase the 30 megawatts to 50 megawatts. and

that mutual agreement has to be evidenced in

writing.
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A Q Is there any writing. any such mutual agrement?
THE COURT: Mr. Norris. we
2 have been through this. and this is in the
) record-.
{ 3 Now. you are cautioned that I don't want

{ q ] you to be repetitious in rebuttal.

| MR. NORRIS: May I approach the
‘ 1 .

{@ bench?

) THE COURT: Yes.

yﬁr {The folldwing proceedings were had at the

Pﬂ' bench:}
4 MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. this
5; is evidence that goes to the exhibits that the

F} Court reserved its ruling-on-this morning.
o ‘ I am trying to lay a foundation so it is
i understandable to the jury what the significance
is of 1372. and that was the purpose.
THE COURT: All right.

{End of bench conference.l

THE COURT: You may proéeed-

MR. NORRIS: May we have the

guestion read.
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THE COURT: I don't think there
is a question before the witness. He just
answered that any additional power above 30

megawatts must be by mutual agreement by

evidence in a written document.

Kl BY MR. NORRIS:

N Now- Mr. Pandy- is there in existence any writing

f evidencing a mutual agreement between Buckeye and

T i the City of Cleveland to increase from 30 megawatts

= " to 50 megawatts under the contract?

‘iA A No- there is not- !

E In,gonnection with your contract between the (ity

|4 and CEI- how much notice is required under the

E contract to change the contract demand?

\ A Six months" notice is required;

Q And do you have in front of you CEI's Exhibit 13727

A Yes--I do.

Q And that is the letter from Mr. Salko to Mr.
Fitzgerald of CEI indicating that effective March 1
the contract demand will be 30,000 kilowattsi in
other wonds1:purchasing power as of March 1. 19&c-
at 30.000 kilowatts rather than at the current

demand ratei is that a fair summary of the import

of this letter?
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Yes. It was written to comply with the six months’
provision that I just described.
Now. what is the contract demand today with respect
to the contract bethen CEI and Muny Light?
It is higher than this 30.000 figure.
It is- I believea LO.000 at Ehe present.

What was the purpose for sending Mr. Salko. sending
CEI Exhibit 1372 to CEI?
To comply with the six months' notice requirements
that they want to change the demand in March of
1982. !
What was Muny Light;s reason for wanting to change

the demand for March of 19727

We are hopeful of receiving additional power from

Buckeye at that time.

Do you have any written mutual understanding with
respect to that power as of March. 19827

No. we do not.

mhét is the source of the power that you anticipate
gettihg in March of 1982. that underlay the writing
of CEI Exhibit 13727

It is an allotment of power from Buckeye to- the
City of Hamilton. Ohio. Hamilton has a ‘contractual

right to that power. but their manager. John Engleas
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indicated to us that he has excess capacity. and he

does not actually require that Buckeye Power at that

time. and he has consented to allow us to schedule

it subject to his call if he would need it-

Q And does this notification to CEI- CEI Exhibit 1372-

does that indicate that from this point forward
all CEI is ever going to be selling to Muny Light
is 30,000 kilowatts under the present contract?

A No .

T

Q Yhat would you have to do. Mr. Pandy. in order to

raise the amount of purchased power that Muny buys
trom CEI back up to the present level from the
30,000 level that you have now dropped it to for the
month of March. 19827

A- UWe would have to write them- another letters six

g T e b

months in advance of the date that they wanted to

change.

2 ad A S K artic i)

Q And if you wrote such a letter today on the 2nd i
of October. 198L. telling CEI that you wanted to -
Ancrease the contract aemandq at what point in time b
could you get the increased contract demand from CEI? iﬁ

A Six months from this date. or it would be about

April 2nd. 1982-

? Thank you.

- b o e e

i
M‘\.’—-‘ oy T -
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MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richardsa
would you kindly hand Mr. Pandy the series of
photographs that are marked PTX-3143 through
PTX-3L4}.
{After an interval.l}
BY MR. NORRIS:
Q Mr. Pandy. I am going to put. up on the screen a
transparency of PTX-31k33. N
Mr. Pandy. were you in the courtrcom when [r.
Gerber testified during the defendant's case?
A No- I wasn't. but I Have read his testimony-
Q And are you aware of-the fact that Mr. Gerber
§tated with respect to this exhibit. PTX-3133. that

it looked like duplication to him?

-—MR. -LANSDALE: --—May I approach the
bench?
THE COURT: Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. LANSQALE: I don't think any

%

reference to Mr. Gerber's testimony is
appropriate rebuttal.

On this particular picture. Mr. Gerber said
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it looks like duplications that he admitted it

looks like duplication. and Mr. Kemper testified

as to what these pictures actually were.

The rest'of the exhibits in the list given
to Mr. Pandy are pictures of other parts of CEI
lines that involved the preseaence ;n the streets
of both transmission and distribution. and I
submit that in no sense is it rebuttal of
anything.

We have not put on any testimony except in
explanation of the pictures handed to MNr.
Gérbern anything about these matters.

MR. NORRIS: With respect to the
exhibit on the scregna_BLBBa the question that
I put just now is preliminary only for
continuity purpsses. because I then intend to
call Mr. Pandy's attention to the explanation
that Mr. Kemper made yesterday that Mr. Pandy
has --

THE COURT: You can't do thats
Mr. Norrisi That is highly -- a highly
improper_ﬂethod of cross—egamination-

You can ask this gentleman what these

photographs depict and whether they depict

o




Pandy - direct
duplication. but you can't ask him. "Now-,
yesterday so-and-so testified to this and this
and this. and now I am going to ask you these
guestions.”

This becomes argument which you can make
during the closing argument as. to the
credibility of Mr. Gerber. but you are not going
to have this man testify to the fact that Mr.
Gerber testified inaccurately-

MR. NORRIS: May I just point
out that Mr. Lansdale in his direc; examination
of Mr. Bingham and on his redirect examination
called attention to the testimony of Mr.
Hinchee-

THE COURT: - Only after Ms.
Coleman opened the door.

Now. let's proceed. You are free to proceed
and ask him what these pictures depict. because
that is rebuttal if they do not depict what
Mr. Kemper and --

MR. LANSDALE: Mr. Gerber said they

look like it. and Kemper explained what they were.

THE COURT: Let's proceed.

MR. NORRIS: One clarification, I
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BY MR.

]

Pandy - direct

would seek leave to point to the specific
testimony made by Kemper.

THE COURT: I just said I am
not going to permit you to do that. You can do
it under the proper circumstances. and that is
not a proper circumstance.

{End of bench conference.?}

THE COURT: Read the last
guestion back.

I will withdraw the

MR. NORRIS:

question. your Honor-

NORRIS:

Mr. Pandy. can you identify PTX-3133 that is on the

screen?

Tt's a photograph of Mayfield Road at the

intersection of Green Road. looking to the west.
And was this photograph taken either by you or under
your direction?

. Yesa it was taken by the City's photographer under
my direction-

And would you indicate. please. what it-is a picture

And I call your attention to -- particularly to

e
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Pandy - direct
the utility poles that are shown on both the left
side and the right side of Mayfield Road-
It shows CEI electric facilities-

The pole line on the south side being a double
circuit 33°'KV subtransmission circuitry. and -
Excuse me-

When you say "south side.” which side of the
photograph are you referring, to?

To the left of the picture.

And on the right side of Mayfield Road+ an the
north side- is a CEI‘-- I believe 1t's a 13.000-volt
electric circuit.

It also shows streettlighting circuitry. some
telephone cable. and traffic signalization-

Mr. Pandy. on the right side -- or that would be
the north side -- on the right side of the
photographs which is the north side of Mayfield
Road- is that correct?

Yes.

_All right.

What is the height of the CEI poles that are
shown in the right side of the photograph?
They're 50-foot Class 3 poles-.

And what lines are strung on these 50-foot poles?
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The 13-000-volt circuit and some street lighting
equipment.
Now. on the left side of the photograph -- which
would be the south side of Mayfield. is that
correct?
Yes.
-- on the left side. how high are the CEI poles
that are on the left side of the photograph?
They're higher than the 50-footersa they're
approximately k0O feet.

I was unable to'determine exactly how high they
were because the brands were missing.
What do you mean by "the brands were missing™?
Poles are branded. they have an imprint on them that
shows their height and class-
And do-they also have an identifying number on them?
Yes. they do.
I call your attention to the pole that is at the

extreme left side of the photograph.

Were you able to determine the identifying

number on that particular pole?
; :
Yes. it is a CEI pole. it has a CEI number on it.

And do ybu have that number?

Yesa. I do-.
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What is it?
{The witness obtains a papér from his
jacket pocket.}
It's CEI No. bL3ké&c.
Now~ Mr. Pandy. coming back to the right side of
the‘picture where the shorter pole. 50-foot pole is
running down the north side of Mayfield. you say it
has 13.000-volt lines runniﬁg down that side of
Mayfield. is that correct?
Yes.
Now- I notice that there are three lines that go
across Mayfield from the 50-foot pole over to the
tE0-foot pole. No. bL3.bé&c2. _
What kind of lines are those?

Same as on the north side. they're 13.000-volt.
Now. what else is located on Pole L3.k&2?
There is street lighting circuitrys there is head
guys going to the left or to the east to the next.

pole downi there is support for the traffic signal

. at ﬁhat intersection.

Are the other poles. Mr. Pandy. on the south side of

Mayfield Road shown in PTX-3133 approximately the
same height and type as what you have identified

for pole L3.b827




18,510
Pandy - direct

Yes, they are.
In your judgment as a utility expert. Mr. Pandya
is there sufficient clearance for those 3 --
13.000-volt lines that cross Mayifled Road and are
attached to Pole L3La2?
Yes. there isi they built it that way on b3kée.
Would there be adequate clearance. in your view as
a utili£y expert: if those 13,000 line were also

run down the south side of Mayfield on the other

bO-foot poles that are shown in the left side of
that photograph? ‘
Yesi they're the same height poles.
Mr. Pandy. address your attention to PTX-3138.
MR. LANSDALE: . I object. if your
Honor please. and I would like to approach the
bench.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bénch=}

MR. LANSDALE: We are proceeding
§ :

under photograbhs of other areas.

There is nothing on direct about this. I

don't know what he has in mindi but we have no
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testimony in our case about these-

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. the
other photographs that I would like to put in
front of the jury in the series that I have
identified are similar photographs taken either
by Mr. Pandy or under his direction of CEI poles
in different parts of the City of Cleveland
showing CEI lines on Qoth sides of the street.

And CEI. during its defense. has made a big
thing out of duplicationa and the City wants to

indicate that CEI is- just as a normal utility

;o
¥

D]
I
-
!..
b

matter . guilty of the same factors that they
criticized Muny of in terms of duplication of
facilitiess and we think this is rebuttai to
"the defense that ;EI put in of ~a natural monopoly-
MR. LANSDALE: I submit. your

Honor . that showing pictures of one pole line

of distribution facilities and another pcle

line of transmission lineup facilities- which

are different facilities for different purposes

and necessary for the system is a totally

different proposition than duplicatioﬁ of
distribution facilities. and --

THE COURT: It certainly isa




Pandy - direct

T § w o

!é Mr. Norris-.

!‘1 MR. LANSDALE: -- we have nothing
in the case about that-

‘f THE COURf: Are you going to be
|; prepared to show that there is a duplication of

‘ﬁ facilities as a competitive matter?

T Tmp g e gSGast

i MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. the

i witness will testify with respect-to that the

L two lines of poles were not necessary. that one

T iy e S g

of the pole lines. distribution. clearly --
THE COURT: ' He didn't testify
to that in the last .trial. did he.

All I know from the testimony is that_they

T T e g RN -

have two different kinds of poles, and my
immediate respons isa. so what?
MR. NORRIS: Well- I will ask

him that on the 13.000. is that a distribution

o e e e —— W AT iats TNTT

line. and the other picture --
THE COURT: So far he has
festified to nothing that isn't in evidence.
All it is’'is a repetition of former
direct examination and cro;s-examination-

MR. NORRIS: No-

Mr. Kemper testified. your Honora. that




Pandy - direct
they couldn't put.these on the same side of the
street because there wasn't adequate clearancea
and --
THE COURT: It seems to me -~

~well. okay-

‘This is the area between Euclid and
Mayfield?

MR. LANSDALE: Yes. sir-.

THE COURT: There is testimony
"there was some sort of objec;ion on the part of
the officials of Euclid as to Fhe height of the
p01e§ they could utilize. --

MR. LANSDALE: Yes sir.

THE COURT: . ;— that was the
basis for stringing --

MR. LANSDALE: We had a separate
line.

Other photographs were taken in this series
in the City of Cleveland where there was no such

request that the CEI put their lines on different

sides of the street.

THE COURT: | Well. in a senses

it's rebuttal.

But I would suggest. MMr. Norris. that you
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Pandy - direct
view the jury's response to your examinations
just watch. watch them-.
Go ahead-
I was watching them during the last
examination of Mr. Pandy. and -- just proceed-
-Overruled.
{End of bench conference.l
BY MR. NORRIS:
qQ Mr. Pandya. on the earlieq exhibit+ PTX-3133 that we
had on the screen just before this one. the
13.000-volt line that was run down the right side

of the photograph. is that a distribution system

-

line?

A Yes- it is- ~

@  Nows would you kindly identify for the jury
PTX-31387

A It's a photograph looking along West 130th Street
in the City of (Clevelanda looking to the southeast.
It was taken approximately 1in front of the

City's Water Division west Park Service Center-

Q And whose lines are depicted on PTX-31347
A CEI's-
2 And is either one of those lines shown on that
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Pandy - direct

] photograph a distribution line?

i photographs in this series from PTX-3133 through

3 A The lines to the right of the photo are-
| Q And what are the lines to the left of the photo?
5 A They appear to be 33 KV subtransmission- f
3 Q And is this located in the City of Cleveland? E
] A Yes. it is- E
3 Q@ Did you attempt to make a determination as to i
) whether or not the City of (leveland required these é
) lines to be placed on opposite sides of this %
I thoroughfare? ?
) A To the best of my knowledge. it did not. i
Q Address yodr attention1‘p1ease; to the other %

) PTX-31u42-
~ Mr. Pandy. were all of these photographs taken
either by you or under your direction?

{The witness examining the photographs-1Z

A Yes. they were.
@ And do they all depict CEI lines on both sides of
_the thoroughfares shown in the pictures?
A Yes.
@ And are all of those photographs of thoroughfares .I
in the City dfxtievelénd? |

A No. The first ones are in South Euclid. the k!
Ephy,

~
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Mayfield-South Green photos are in South Euclid.

Q And what were the other photos in the series?
A The others are in (leveland. .
MR. NORRIS: No further questions.

CROSS-EXMAINATION OF JOSEPH PANDY

BY MR. LANSDALE:
¢ NMr. Pandy- those heavy cables on the poles on the
right in that Exhibit 31,38 are telephone cablesa

are they not?

A If you mean the lower cables. yesa they are
telephone --

é» Those heavy lines. --

A Yes. sir-

Q -- telephone cables.

And the other exhibits that you referred toa
were there lines on both sides of the street in each
-case; one line is for local distributiona and the
other line is a transmission lines is it not?

A "That's my understanding. yes-

MR. LANSDALE: No further questions-

5

FEX
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THE COURT: Call your next

witness.
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Donald Hauseara

your Honor.
MR. LANSDALE: "~ = I object. if your
Hofior please. and would like to approach the

bench.

THE COURT: Approach the bench.
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:?}
MR. LANSDALE: I object to calling
Mr. Hauser.
-The reservation which Mr. Norris made at
14.314 of the record says that:.
" "The rest of Mr. Hauser's examination would
have dealt with the transmission line issuea.
and I will defer going into that kind of
material because it is more appropriately
reserved for the rebuttal case." and Mr. Norris
.reserved the right to calling him back.
And .I commented that I did not concur
that it is proper re;utta1-
And your Honor said. "if the evolution of

the evidence warrants recalling Mr. Hauser for
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further examination_ﬁn reouttal. it may be done.”

I submit'that there is nothing in the
plaintiff's case to which Mr. Hauser can
properly be called on rebuttal-

He's been an attorney for the companyn and
he's not -- isn't in charge of transmission
piannin91 construction.s or the acquisition of
property for the purposes of transmission
liness and the material which I have seen which
Mr. Norris appears to be desirous of getting in
are excerpts from material from the report of
the CEI to the Ohioc Power Siting Commission-

Mr._Hauser has no responsibility for that
and I object to calling Mr. Hauser for rebuttal : i
purposes on cross—exqqination1 Humber one-

And. under thesé circumstances. it's not -

THE COURT: He can't call him
for cross-examination. he can call him as his
own witness at this juncture.

MR. LANSDALE: But it's —-- he

can't —--

THE COQURT: Except for cross -
examination as to this. the specific area of

reservation.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. —- N
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MR. LANSDALE: He can't know what

Mr. Hauser will testify to.

THE COURT: I'm not clairvoyant
e
either.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. as I
stated in the record at the point that Mr-

Lansdale hés identified~ the additional material

. —re -

that I was reserving my right to recall him for
goes to the rebuttal of the.Chaney testimony-.

Mr. Hauser testified in the first trial that
he was deeply involved in the matter of land
acquisition on the rights of way.for CEI

transmission facilities. and the evidence

showed in .the first trial -- and will show

again here. your Honor -- that CEI had
normal difficulty in constructing its ouwn ,!
transmission line through the identical areas
that Mr. Chaney said Muny Light would in a

couple of years.

Part of Mr. Chaney's testimony was that

"had Muny Light moved properly after Hauser

turned down our request in August of '73. that
Muny could have been experiencing cost savings
within a couple of years-

_Now. your Honor. there is evidence that I

T T r————————gr RO ST T TH
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intend to adduce through Mr. Hauser which I
submit is appropriates, as upon cross-examinationas
which is the delay that CEI experienced in going
through these same municipalities which Mr.
Chaney indicafes Muny Light could have just
breezed through with no problem.

For exémple1 the evidence will show that
CEI had extreme delays of threé. four. five
‘'years even for a small transmission line that
may be a couple of miles. three miles., —-

THE COURT: _Shhh.

MR. NORRIS: -- and we thinka
yaur Honor. that that is a direct reason 1n
rebuttal for the defense CEI puts on that _
Muny Light had to build its own transmission.

MR. LANSDALE: If your Honor
please. Mr. Chaney did not testify as to when
Muny Light could have or should have started
this construction-.

Mr. Chaney confined his testimony to
‘feasibility-

He did not testify when they should have
started. when planning should have started. or

" .anything else along those lines.

This is an entirely different guestion.

~
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L When planning should havé started for these 9
2 lines. when preparation for them should have !

3 started is another question entirely. : L
: Mr. Chaney did not get into thats and to :

> say that this is rebutting of Mr. Chaney’s

e testimony to show that CEI. for some particular .
7 line. may have started planning ten years before tf
3 - it was put in service. has nothing to do with ﬁ
) * this case. J
0 I submit that this is not proper rebuttal. J
L : MR. ﬁORRIS: _ Well. the impression '
2 that Mr. Chaneb'has left was that Muny could E
3 have moved in any.one of -three different time ‘
1 periods. and one of them is '72-'73. when he ;L:
> specifically said that the‘benefits -—- cost i:
D - benefits -- I think we can get the transcript |

/ citation -- would have been accruing to Muny

P within a couple of years.
' ‘ And- of course. that was his testimony-.
that if Muny had shut down its unit it kept in
cold standby and built transmission lines to
any onetof four different points and then
puéchased power for its own load. that Muny

. ¢
would have been experiencing these tremendous

cost savings uwithin a matter of a couple of

L]
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years.

Now. your Honora the reason that the City
wants to put on rebuttal evidence through Mr.
Hauser on cross—examination is to show that that
is not consistent with the facts.

MR. LANSDALE: Your Honora. Mr.
Norris did not listen to Mr. Chaney's testimony-

THE COURT: .Ye§-

If you are desirous of calling Hauser. you
are free to call him as your witness. But«
certainly. the reservation didn't go to the
area of testimohy that you're -=

MR. LANSDALE: _ nay I have a word
on that. please?

MR- NORRIS: . I thought I dids
your Honor.

I thought I indicated at 14.3L4 that the
reservation dealt with the transmission line
issue~ and I will defer going into that kind
of material because it is more appropriately
reserved for rebuttal.

THE COURT: Mr. Norris. your
sole intent about st;ting your position --
you're not listening to what is being said --

what Mr. Lansdale says is that'Chaney did not go
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into the feasibility and the times as to when it

Tk B OB

should be started. arid how it should be
constructed., and so forth-

I'm sorry~ he did go into --

MR. LANSDALE: Feasibility-

THE COURT: _~ the feasibility

aspect of it. -

MR. NORRIS: Yes- he did.

THE COURT: He didn't go into
the mechanics of it. the implementation. 4:

And this man is not -- I don't know if he's
even qualified to testify as to construction.

MR. WEINER: . Could I speak on it?

The feasibility he testified to was on the
basis that the line was being constructed and

— wused for the whole year of-1L974.

And all three of the lines that he
hypothesized about. he hypothesized would have
been in existence in 1974 the entire year.

That was based on his testimony that the

"decision point for moving forward -- one of the
decision points was August. 197335 and it all
deﬁends upoé when that line is in existence. .

The testimony of Mr. Hauser goes to the

issue of how long --
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MR. LANSDALE: Well- he testified to

that.

MR. WEINER: -- based on CEI's
experience of building the same type of line.

THE COURT: He is not an
englneer.

MR- WEINER: It's a problem in
building lines --

MR. NORRIS: Resistance from the
community.

THE COURT: ~Wella I'm going to

permit him -- I'm not going to permit him to

_-testify as to engineering matters.

MR. NORRIS: . Right.

THE COURT: - I'll see how the
testimony goes.

What I'm going to tell you right now.
that you're going to have difficulty having
house counsel testify to what NMr. Weiner has
just indicated you think you want him to
testify to.

But let's proceed-.

&

MR- NORRIS: The other thing that

I wanted to point outa. your Honoras is that he

did testify that he was intricately involved in

T owr e watderany
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4 the acquisition of land for transmission linesa

not as an enmngineer-

THE COURT: Let's proceed-

{End of bench conference.l

T R

i DONALD H. HAUSER-

] . of lawful age. called as a witness as on

) cross-examination by the plaintiff. in

) rebuttal. having been previously duly
sworna. resumed the stand and_testified

) further as follbws:

THE COURT: You will be
testifying under the same oath that has been

previously administered-

CROSS-EXAMINATION OF DONALD H. HAUSER

BY MR. NORRIS:

4  .Mp. Hauser. during the decade of the 1970's. CEI
built many miles of transmission lines in the

Northeast Ohio area. is that correct?

A In the 'bkO's and '70's. CEI built many miles of

transmission lines.-




Q
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Hauser - Cross

Now. what responsibility did you have with respect to

the CEI building of transmission lines?

As I testified before- I have been a lauyer with CEI
since 195k. so my hrimary responsibilities are that
of a lawyer advising the company- its officers and
employees. with regard to various mattersa. including
transmission lines.

If there was any litigation involving the
transmission line. of courseax this would reguire
lawyers. myself or someone else employed directly
by CEI- or lawyers outside of CEI which we would
employ to handle various legal matters.

And am I correct- Mr. Hauser. that part of’your
duties in the CEI legal depgrtment got you

involved in the matter-—of purchasing land rights for
transmission lines?

Between 19kLY4 and 1975. the real property element
reported to me. and the principal responsibility of
that element was to acquire and'dispose of property
.needed by the company in carrying out its business
enterprise. This: of course. would include
transmission lines.

So that the work of the Real Property Section was

carried out under your direction and control?

o v g T
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. Hauser - c¢cross
A Yes, between 19LtY and 1975.

] Between L9L4 and 1975.

Then I take it that you alsoc were personally
involved in litigation and other legal matters

involving the transmission lines?

A Yess I was-

Q The CEI transmission lines?

A» Yes.

Q Now- would it be a fair statement. Mr. Hauser. that

during the 1970's that CEI routinely encountered
difficulties in completing the construction of 1its
transmission lines?

_MR. LANSDALE: I object-

THE COURT: . Sustain the objectiona
Mr. Norris.
hR- NORRIS: Mrs. Richards -- ora
Dave. why don't you put up the mapa PTX-31k2-
{Mr. Weiner complies-Z
BY MR. NORRIS:
4 - Mr. Hauser. I am showing you PTX-3Lk2. which is a
map. and there is an overlay on top of it which is

PTX-3311.

And you recognize that -- you recognize the

representation on that map of various of CEI's




Hauser - cCross.

transmission lines?
Yes.
And were you in the courtroom when Mr. Chaney
testified?
I think I was here a portion.of the time he
testified. I'm not certain I was here the entire
time.
Do you recall or are you aware that Mr. Chaney
identified four different routes that. in his
opinion. could have been used by Muny Light to have
constructed transmidsion lines out to the Pennsylvania
border and to other locéﬁions?
Yes.
And would you notice on PTX—31521 do you notice that
Mr. Chaney's four routes-have been marked in dotted
red lines that emanate out from the City of
Clevelands do you see those represented there?
Yesa. I do-
And could I just trouble you to point those out for
the members of the jury; the red lines depicting
Mr. Chaney's route?

{The witness steps doun to the easel.? |

This line goes alang the shores of Lake Erie to the

Pennsylvania border {indicating} is one of them.
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: That would be Penelec over there.
: This line which, again. goes westerly from the
Citg of Cleveland into Elyria {indicating}. that
. would be a tie wifh Ohio Edison-.
And this line would be'a tie with either Ohio
Edison or Ohio Power.

Q And is it accurate. Mr. Hauser. that the lines.
shown by Mr. Chaney that you have just pointed wut
to the jury are either next to or parallel many £

CEI's own transmission lines?
MR. LANSDALE: I object-
THE COURT: ) Approach the bench-.
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:7}
MR. LANSDALE: The exhibit speaks

for itself. and "parallel™ or "next to” is a

relative term.

This witness is not conversant with the

surveying done. You are going to have a witness

of your own that has indicated the things that
you are now going into-
I object to taking this witness to show and

tell on your exhibit.

3

X
FEZ




Hauser - cross
MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. my
purpose is to show that the lines put forward

by the defendant's expert are right next to each

other in many respects.

THE COURT: Well- let me ask you
this- Mr. Norris:

Are you going to show through testimony

CEI lines were built the same -- during the

time period?

MR- NORRIS: ~ Yes -- well. not --
what Ifm going to show is that during 1970 --
may I borrow your exhiﬁitn please., for just a_
minute?

{Mr. Lansdale hands his copy of the
exhibit to Mr. Norris. and Mr. Norris places it
before the Court.l}

MR. NORRIS: This exhibit map
shows. your Honor. about a dozen communitiesa
showing where the CEI lines and the Chaney
lines gos and the testimony that I intend to

elicit from Mr. Hauser -- part of it -- 1s that

in every one of those jurisdictions that is

marked in blue. CEI had litigation and other

delays resulting from the officials of the
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Hauser - cross

community -- either the community brought a
lawsuit to enjoin CEI's liness or the PUCOA
and that the same kind of delay that caused
CEI to be held up in its attempts to buiid
transmission lines into these identical areas
Mr. Chaney has referred to. and for the samé
time period. the 1970's. I want the jury --

THE COURT: Over the same land?

MR. NORRIS: Through the same
municipaiities1 your Honor. not necessarily over
the same lands because it's a fair inference
that --

THE COURT:. Sustain the
objection. |

Let's proceed-.

I sustain the objection to that question.
Let's proceed.

You are free to develop whatever you want
to develop.

{End of bench conference.}

{

THE COURTS: You may proceed.
BY MR. NORRIS:

Q Mr. Hauser. during the 197?0's, was CEI. in its
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attempt to build transmission lines. met with local
resistance from individuals and from various
municipalities?
Yes. 1n certain cases.
And is 1t a fair statement £hat auring the 1970's
there was an increasing level of litigation in an
attempt to stop CEI in its thansmission line
construction?
MR. LANSDALE: I object.
THE COURT: 'Approach the bench-.
el = = -
{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:Z} _ ;
MR. LANSDALE: . If your Honor
please. the power of the (ity to construct
transmission lines is derived from Article XVIII
of the Ohio Constitution. a self-executing
provision with which other municipalities under
the Blue Ash case may not interfere.
Now. to say that the power of the City of
Cleveland in.building its transmission lines
are the same as the legal problems of CEI is .L
without foundation. |

I spent a good part of my life in trying e
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these cases. and CEI's support rests upon the
power rights. The State's Hot Wires Act has
no application to the municipalitiess the
Ohio Power Siting Commission Act in its major
aspects has no applicétion to municipalitiess
and to try to use legal difficulties that CEI
had as a proxy for the legal difficulties which
the City may have is simply not supported either
by law or by fact.

THE COURT: ) Read the last few
questions back/

{Record read by the reporter as follows:

"Q M. Qauser1 during the 1970'sA
was CEI. in its attempt to Euild transmission
lines. met with local resistance—from
individuals and from various municipalities?

A Yes. in certain cases.

"Q And is it a fair statement that
during the 1970's there was an increasing level
" of litigation in an attempt to stop CEI in its
transmission line construction?”}

THE COLRT: I told you
initially. Mr. Norrigq you are free to pursue

this line of questioning if you lay a proper

Tr————— T
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foundation.

Now. to do tha£1 you have to show that the
authority of the parties are similar. that --
I am just talking now without -- having just
been confronted with the issue -- th;
authority of both parties was identical or
substantially similar3s that they uwere going
over the same land or substantially identical
land% that it was during the given period that
we were confronted with in the CEI constructions
tha; you had seen conditions prevailing -- and

you're going to have to address these really on

a case-by-case basisi --

MR. NORRIS: . Your Honora. -—-
—-- THE COURT: -~ and 'you're -going
to have to identify -- you can't say "resistance™a
you have to -- "resistance” is a conclusion --

you have to testify as to the fact. and the

jury will decide whether or nota- under the facts

and circumstances of any given situation. it was

a resistance.
MR. NORRIS: - This is exactly what.
this gentleman testified to in the first trial.

THE COURT: ' I don't care --




18,635

Hauser - cross
MR. NORRIS: It's a fact. your
Honar.
THE COURT: There wasn't any
objection-.
MR. NORRIS: It's not a conclusions

but let me address the utility-

Mr. Lansdale well knows the Ohic Power
Siting statute has no application to any line
started in construction prior to October 23. 1974.
and the evidence that I will. be adducing from
Mr. Hauser is with respect to the period of time
prior to that.

Now~ their oun documents indicate that even
after chobera 1974+ .they have had
monumental difficulties -- even up to the
present time on the Perry-Harding line. which
is before the {inaudible}. having lost their
first battle on it-.

THE COURT: I don't know why
.they’re there.

MR. NORRIS: Well. on the
question éf authority. the City submits that

the power of, CET under eminent domain is

substantially the same as any power that CEI e
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says the (ity could éxercise-

Now. sure. the City of Cleveland is a home
rule community. home rule municipalitys buta
under the Constitution. these other municipalities
through which the Chaney lines would have to travel
is not a clear issue. as Mr- Lansdale would
submit that the City of Cleveland can go walk
all over any other municipality. and if there is
resistance evidenced by. for example. the
City of Richfield. --

THE COURT= I have sustained
the objection. .

MR. NORRIS: _ I'm just trying to
respond to the Court's injunction that substantially
similar- issues-—do-exist--ysur-Henor-

THE COURT: ‘You're free to
proceed with this line of questioning if you
lay a proper foundation.

Your last question was objectionable.

Sustain the objection.

MR. NORRIS: _ Well. may I have a

¢
- short breag?

. THE COURT: No. we can't -- we

didn't start until lates I want to go until noon-

ey
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MR. NORRIS: I would like an
opportunity. in view of the Court's ruling. to
have a short break to review the —--

THE COURT: All right.

MR. NORRIS: ~--. testimony so that
I can conform with the Court's direction-.

THE COURT: Okay-.
We'll take a short recess.

{End of bench conference.}

]

THE COURT: Ladies and gentlemena
we'll take a short recess Snd then we will

resume.
Pleasea duringiﬁhe recess. keep in mind
the Court's admonition.

{Recess had.}

v e e - T rrer T
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THE COURT: Approach the bench.
MR. NORRIS: Your Honora. in view
of the Court's ruling. I would very much request

a recess until after lunch so that I may begin

- P WY

with Mr. Hauser after the luncheon break.
I thought that the exhibits that were
admitted at the first trial would be admitted

here. and the objections that have been raised

T e B e —— T

and the Court's ruling would suggest that I am
in error on that.

I. in the meantime, I would ask leave:to

- T oy e ep—ca— T

raise with tﬁe"Court the pardon issue of the
special interrogatory on damages. and I wonder i;
if you would let the jury go. and then we can i
resume with—the- jury and thé testimony after
lunch. but in the meantimea we can take up the

special interrogatory.

£ e T v T Y T
23 e e e e S AN e s ol

THE COURT: I have no objection

in permitting the jury to go to lunch. so you can

- T T —————TE T

tell them to go to luncha. Steve.
They are under the admonition now. and tell E,
them to return at 1:30.
What 1is tge special inte¢rogatory?

MR. WEINER: "In light of our
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conference 1in chambers‘yesterday and the

Court's consideration of how to deal with the

damages. we took our hand at trying to draft

an interrogaiory to address the questions and

concerns that the Court raised, and I just

thought it might be expeditious to offer it -

now. and the Court could take a look at it

and we will give one to counsel. and I thought

if it is convenient to the Court that maybe we

could reach a resolution if possible before

Dr. Wein's testimony on Monday. so we don't

get into a prqblem with his testimony-

THE COURT: I have no objection ,
to resoling it at the earliest possible time
if we can resolve it.

It is more or less just a general verdict

form.

MR. WEINER: Rights delineatinga.
as Northeastern would have done. the three
different areas of the City claim. so a
reviewing court could determine which of the
three areas — . ;b

THE COURT: | I don't want to

pass on it now. but it certainly is -- these are mﬂ%'
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the avenues that I have been thinking about. but
I haven't formalized it yet in my mind-

MR. WEINER: We understand that.

The introduction of course is based on the
four earlier interrogatories.

THE COURT: Right -

MR. WEINER: And No. @ is the
monopolization or-attempt to monopolize. and
No. 3 is the proximate cause. and 4 is the
revised natural monopoly along the lines the
Court said yesterday.

We are not obviously locked into it
either. but we thouéht it might be worthwhile

trying to resolve it before Dr. Wein's testimony

--so there-are-no -problems-on—that. -0kay.

THE COQURT: Yes.

Really. it has merita. but Wwhy don't we give
it some thought.

MR. WEINER: Today?

THE COURT: Wella I don't know-

Are you people going to be around tomorrow

morning?
"MR.- WEINER: Yes.'

THE COURT: We are going to be

o ————————pr,  YrE AT T
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here- so maybe we will give you a call.
MR. NORRIS: I would like to
make it late in the morning if it is possible.
I have got a conflict earlier in the morning.
{Further discussion ensued off the record.}
THE COURT: Okay., Let's go to

lunch.

{Luncheon recess had-}
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THE COURT: Please be seated.

Did the parties have an opportunity of
reviewing that proposed interrogatory?

MR. LANSDALE: We have. your
Honor. but we need to review them in light of
the other interrogatories-

THE COURT: I would suggesta
Mr. Weiner. I think you overlooked one aspect

of it.

You don't ‘address the cumulative aspect of

damages.
B MR. WEINER: I gave that some ‘
tgought-
MR. LANSDALE: I think that-in

view of Fhis new departure on damages that
the cumulative aspect loses significance.

THE COURT: It could be. but
I think we are on the right track.

MR. WEINER: Okay-

THE COURT: Bring in the jury-.

{The jury was seated in the jury box.}
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CROSS-EXAMINATION OF DONALD H. HAUSER {Resumedl}

BY MR- NORRIS: Vo
Q Mr. Hauser. are you familiar with the transmission
line. the CEI transmission line known as the

Mansfield-Harding line?

A Yes.

Q And am I correct that CEI plans to be interconnected
with Ohio Edison through the Mansfield-Harding line? *i

.y That would be an additional interconnection with
Ohio Edison.

@ And am I also correct that CEI's practice is to have
close liaison with Ohio Edison with respect to
political clearance necessary for this transmission ) 1
line to be built to municipalities in the Ohio &
Edison territory?

A I am not sure what you mean by "close "™ but
certainly we attempt to keep ourselves apprised of
the progress of Ohio Edison with regard to the
portion of that line that they are responsible for.

- MR. NORRIS: Mrs. Richardsa
would you give Mr- Hauser PTX-2303. if you
will. please. :;{

{After an interval.l}

Q Mr. Hauser. what is PTX-2303. if you please? Li
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It is the planning budget report of the Public
Information and Legal Group. dated December L4. 1973.
And in your role of corporate solicitor in the early
1970's you were familiar. were you not., with
planning budget reports such as PTX-c3037
Yes.
Would you turn to page 21+ if you would. pleases of
PTX-2303.

Do you see at the top of the pagea paragraph
number 10. making reference to the continuation of
close liaison with Ohio Edison?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
Yes.
And would yoﬁ accept the truth of that statement?
NR;'LANSDALE:' ' I object. if -your
Honor please-

THE COURT: Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. NORRIS: Tﬁe purpose. your
Honor. is that the witness, has kind of demurred
on the question of close liaison.’ and this is

of course part of the Public Information and
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Legal Group's planning report for December L4,
1973.

MR- LANSDALE: In the first places
the guestion is a generality. and he answered
that they aétempted to keep in close liaison
with Ohio Edison with respect to the portion of
the line that they were responsible fora. and
this is not consistent with thata. that is
No. L~ and No. 2. what difference does it make?
The problems of CET and Ohig Edison and the
problems of the (ity of (Cleveland are not the

same. and the rules are not the -same. and the

_laws are not the same. and I object to it.

THE COURT: _ How can this
witness testify to this document?

MR. NORRIS: I will put a
qualifying question. because he had the
responsibility for the preparation of this
document . and he so testified.

THE COURT: Wait a minute.

You see. you already have forgotten what
I told you before the recess.

Mr. Norrisa. before you can attempt to go

into this type of material. apart from the

pov— @ h
e R A i s e
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relevance of this document. you have to lay .a
foundation. and you haven't done that.
MR. NORRIS: I will repair thats,
your Honor.

{End of bench donference-}

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

With respect to PTX-2303- the planning budget report
of the Public Information and Legal Groupa. Mr.
Hauser. before these reports became final. you had
the responsibility for reviewing thems is'that
correct?

I was one of the people that would review’them and
have input to them.

And you did participate then in the reviewing of

the document which is marked PTX-2303 before it
became final?

Yes.

And am I correct that these portions of this report
that had to do with acquisition of right-of-ways and
acquisition of the land for transmission

facilities are portions. of the report that youa.

sir. would have reviewed?

Yes.

o T = T
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And therefore, am I correct. that the reference on
pages 19. 20 and 2. to the securing of poclitical
clearance for various high-voltage transmission
lines. that portion is something that you would
have reviewed before it became final?
Yes. although I would not have had the primary
responsibility for the material that is covered there-
BUt I believe you testified this morning -- did you
say the Real Estate’Group was reporting to you at
the time from 194 to 19757
That is correct. but ‘the primary responsibility for
political clearance was that of an element other
than that one that reported to me.
I understand. Was it in thg Pubiic Information
and Legal Group?
Yes.
What do you mean by "political clearance™?
It was and is the policy and practice of The

Illuminating Company that we would -- for examplen

-in pianning for and implementing plans for a

transmission line. before plans were finalized. to
contact each political subdivisiona whether it was
a municipality. county. township. or a regional

planning group. to present our preliminary plans to
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them with an effort to reach some agreement with
regard to the -- we are talking about transmission
lines. the route of the transmission line itselfax
and we found that this was very important from a
number of standpoints:

{1} -In actual building transmission lines. if
you can reach agreement with the people from whom ==
the neighborhood or the city or the villagex that is
a benefit to everyone concerned.

Now. addressing your attention aga}n to the map that
is on the easel showing the Chaney Proposed
Transmission Routes for Muny Light and the
Mansfield-Harding line that you have tegﬁified
about. those two routes are in close praximity for
a certain portion-of the way- are they not?

Yes-.

And with respect to the Mansfield-Harding lines that
particular'line is presently in litigation. is it
not?
That bortion of the line for which Ohio Edison is
responsiblé is.ip litigation-.

CEI's portion of the line -- in facta I think
it is built.

Would you kindly point with the pointer to the

- e ey

T e
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location on the map of the Mansfield-Harding line-
{Pointing}-
It is in the dark-green area-
And that goes through the cities of Macedonia and
Twinsburgs is that correct?
That is correct.
And initially in the trial court. at any rate,
Macedonia and Twinsburg won the litigation?
MR. LANSDALE: I object- It has
nothing to do with tﬁis case.
THE COURT: ! Sustain the
objection. The jury will disregard the

question.

MR. NORRIS: ' May I approach the
bench?
THE COURT: Yes.

{The following proceedings were had at the

bench:}
THE COURT: State your objection.
MR. LANSDALE: This is not CEI in

the-first place. this is Ohio Edisona. and in the
second place. the requirements are not similar.

The so-called 1905.L5 statute applies to
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CEI and not to Ohio Edisona. and not to Muny
Light- and the circumstances are not the sames
and I object to the whole line:

THE COURT: Well. you haven't
been objecting.

You know. Mr. Norris- you think that
laying a foundation is to ask the gentlemans
"Have you ever seen this document." or. "Did
you participate in it." and that is not laying
the foundation for this type of interrogation-

And I told you how to do it. If you don't
understand what I am telling you- I am not going
to tell you again. !

You haven't laid a foundation. and I will
sustain the objection.

MR. NORRIS: I would like to make
an offer of proof that one of the Chaney
routes closely parallels the Mansfield-Harding
line.

THE COURT: Péralleling is not
enough to lay a foundation. You have to show
that the cénditions that existed are far more .|“
precise'than being similar-

MR. NORRIS: The City submits {ﬁh
i
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that the City carries its burden of showing
reasonably similar circumstances if it can show
that a CEI experience in general is in the same
time reference. and in general the same area
of the county. that they were held up for seven
year; in the construction of this Mansfield- .
Harding line.
THE COURT: R What does that prove?
MR- NORRIS: That proved that the
existence that could be anticipated from the Muny
Light construction of lines that Mr. Chaney uas
proposing and could easily -have taken the same
amount of time was the same kind of_resistance
and same kind of litigation thereby making Mr.
Chaney's inference about having the costs and
savings available t; Muny within the two-year
’ ' !
pefiod are totally unbelievable. %
THE COURT: It is pure
speculation. Let's proceed-
g {End of bench conference.l}

THE COURT: I will sustain the

objection. Lay a proper foundation for these

guestions. £
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b BY MR. NORRIS:

Q Mr. Hauser. in your efforts to get political

R v hah

i clearance for the (EI transmission lines. is there

é first an effort to reach agreement with the cities

involved?

i A Yes. )
1 Q@ And then if agreement is not reached. then what
happens?
MR. LANSDALE: Objection.
1 THE COURT: _Sustain the objection.

I just told you you have to lay a foundation.

qQ Mr. Hausera. on the far easel is a chart bearing
Q Exhibit No. PTX-3308+ and this information -— It has
been stipulated by counsel between the parties that

this information represented is accurate information.

?ﬁ - I Fall your attention to the Inland-Macedonia
i line on the map to the left.
9; Now~ that -- can you point out for the jury the
i location of the Inland-Macedonia line?

A . Yes.
b Q Starting from Inland?

A- Starting from Inland.

@ Am I correct. Inland is a substation of CEI in the

City of (Cleveland?
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Inland is the substation of CEI.

I don't believe it is shown-. I am sorrys it is
shown here~ yes {indicatingl.

This is the Inland substation.
Excuse me~ Mr. Hauser. you are pointing to a
substation Qithin the yellow area which depicts the
City of Clevelandi 1is that correct? )
That is correct.
And you are addressing yourself to PTX-3Lbc with the
overlay 33117
Yes. '
And would you then trace for the jury the route of
?he Inland-Macedonia line?
Yes.

From fke Inland substationa.-it—is the dark-blues
I believe- line. and I will trace the route.

It goes to Garfield Heights. Maple Heightsa..
Bedford. and over into --

Stop at the Macedodia1 please.

Yes.

Now. is that approximately a 1lO0-mile distance?

¢
I don't see a scale on the map-

1

,There'is a scale on the map~ and assuming that the

scale is accurate. and would you agree that that is
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approximafely 3 1l0-mile distance?
Yes.
And that particular line wasthen to connect with a
longer line which would ultimately extend from
Inland to Macedonia. and then up to Perryi is that
correct? )
That is correct.
Now. addressing your attention to the exhibit to the
right-. PTX-3303. what was the date of the first job
order on the Inland-Macedonia por?ion of that CEI
transmission line?
The exhibit_has two dates. k2-71 and bL-7c-
Wells if you would --
-- and the footnote shows that the 12-71 date is for

‘the Perry-Macedonia portiona.-and the-Footnote No. b

shows it for the Macedonia-Inland portion.

And what was.the first date of service on this

Macedonia-Inland portion of the line. and I refer you
to the next-to-the-last column on the right. and

. there is a Footnote No. 4 associated with that

dat a.

Thank you. 1977.

And that was just for a partial portionm of that lines

was it not?
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A Yes-

Q And the Chaney proposed route. could you step back to
the map. please. and would you trace that portion of
the Inland-Macedonia line that parallels one of the
Chaney routes on that map-

MR. LANSDALE: I object.

THE COURT: - Approach the bench.

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. LANSDALUE: I hate to keep coming
up~ but the fact of the matter is that there is
no showing that the problems confronting’the CEI
are the same legally aqd factually as thé
problems~confrontiﬁg~Huny Light.

Muny Light is not subject to a Hot Wires
Act. and they are not subject to the individual
regulation of the ijndividual cities~ and CEI isa
and they are not subject to the problem of the
.interplay of the trans-community lines as against
local rights1\and it is not the same thing.

The City proceeds under a constitutional

mandate. and it is not subject to the Hot

Wires Act.

e WA w v M T TR
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CEI does. and apart from the showing of

the factual similarity. and I object to this

- wr w wvwy  TT v

i continuous line of questioning-

i

% MR. NORRIS: I would like to be
heard.

Mr. Lansdale says that the City is not
subject to the Hot Wires Act. but that is a
misunderstanding with resepct to the issue . -
before the Court.

The statutes of the State of Ohio gives
the municipality the authority to approve the

placement of poles and wires within their

municipality.

Now. the Hot Wires Act was a particular

statute -that exempted—companies like CEI-from
that approval power of a municipality-.
And the litigation that arises or did arise

under the Hot Wires Act was whether or not the

T T ewraews aw .

approval pouwer of the municipality still N
" survive in this particular situationa, and that i

is the kind of litigation that Mr. Lansdale i

fought in Painesvilles but for Mr. Lansdale to i

say that Muny is not subject to the Hot Wires ~35

Act is a non sequitur because Muny Light is still ;
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subject to the same approval power that exists
in other municipalities. and when Mr. Chaney
suggests that Muny Light could build transmission
lines to..the Pennsylgfnia border. going through
the municipality that had the same Home rule
bower to approve the placement of poles and
wires. it is not an answer to that to say that
Muny Light is not .subject to the Hot UWires Act.
because that is an exceptiona. but Muny Light.
what they would be subject F01 however.: is the
right of ﬁhe approval of those municipalities
thr;ugh whose territory Muny Light would
proceed to build. and that is qﬁat creates the
same kind of delay apd communify resistance
to any transmission line.-whether you»ére-a
municipally-owned power company or
privatgly—ouned power company. and. therefore
I think that it is perfectly legitimate. a
perféctly legitimate question. and that I have
shown that by the very fact that more
municipalities were objecting. as I think the
Court can take judicial notice of. with the
spate of litigation with respect to trying to

stop transmission lines going through their
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communities- and this is why I am trying to
demonstrate the kind of experience that CEI
had in relatively the same period of time and
relatively the same geographic area. and you
could reasonably infer to have affected Muny

Light's efforts in a two-year period-.

MR. LANSDALE: Mr. Norrisa. I believe

this is. in an understanding of the Hot Wires

Act, it requires us to show a necessity for

- the line. a need for the line. and that it is

safes and a lot of other conditions. and if we
show then that if it is for service beyond the
community itself. we may build it. _
A municipality.pursues its rights of

eminent domain for the purposes of  the utility
by the express right under Article XVIII of

the Ohio Constitution. and the only limitation
on this is that it may not destroy another

community's public use of its own streets. and
there is no similarity whatsoever between the
powers which a local community has to obstruct
and require agreement anq changes. and whatnot .
of CEI.

There is no relationship between that at
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all and the power which it had with reference
to the municipsality.

It has no power as it does witb respect to
CEI to make tEem approve the need for the lines
and the propriety of the location. and the
safety features of it. and the City is immune
from that.

MR. NORRIS: Let me tell you
why I disagree.

THE COURT: What 1is the
difference from'‘an eminent domain filed by a
privately-owned public utility and that
exercised under the Constitution?

MR. LANSDALE: . ‘Because the
exercise by a private utility is under a
statutory grant of the legislature which is
subservient to the home rule constitutional
powers of the municipality which is self-
executing. which the Court has held in two or
-three cases- and the cases make it clear that
the'only liﬁitation put on it is that they may
not destroy an existing use.

MR. NORRIS: . - Wella I would-

submit --
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THE COURT: The Blue Ash case-.
MR. LANSDALE: That is the one !

where they tried to take a street.
MR. NORRIS: M. Lansdale is {
arguing that because the Constitution permits :
the City of (Cleveland to have an electric péwer
company. that then the City of (Cleveland can go
through any other municipalities that it wants 1%
to. and I~think that 1is in error. your Honora,
because the same constitutioqal provisionsa
Article XVIII. ¢
THE COURT: ' That is not what {
"the Supreme Court of Ohio says. . EL
MR. NORRIS: ‘ Well~s your Honora

the constitutional provisions --

THE COURT: . Here is the case. i

L

Read it. 3
MR. NORRIS: —-- the constitutional

provisional power of a municipality is found in
the same Article XVIII as the power of the
municipality to have an electric system. plus
thé fact that the St;tUtES1'bOth before and
aftera, co;tinue to give thé municipality the

right of approval. and I will cite your Honor
®

!
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to those statutes. !

THE COURT: Well- you still -
haven't answered the Blue Ash case. |
And againa Mr. Norrisa. you have the added ;
distinction -- you have a private entity
proceeding in one instance. and in the other - - -§J

instance you have a public entity proceeding and i

]'5 ‘ dealing with another public entity+ and the tz
ﬂh mere fact that a municipality was dealing with ﬁ
'ﬂi a private enterprise one way'does not necessarily E;
{2 jndicate that it will deal with another é
53 ‘ municipality in the same way. ora. as a matter é
.;4 of fact. deal with another private entity in the g
i
55 same way. - E
fls : I don't know -what-the particular fact | %
t17  situations are underlying any given piece of 3
:13 litigationq be it eminent domain. or be it for b
;19 any other reason. 3
{20 | Maybe it is price. and ﬁaybe the private !é
21 ) entity at the time it was proceeding with the ’?
22 eminent domain proceedings was not willing to ty
23 ' pay the considération requested either by a 'LN
24 k private landowner or to canform with certain 3

25 requirements of a municipality.
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You can't conjecture that a factual
situation under one particular piece of
litigation would necessarily or could
necessarily be interposed upon another situation.

We get back to the same thing that the
Cit% is constantly being attempted to do in this
caseg namely. predicating inference upon
inference upon inference upon inference. &and you
can't do that.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. the Blue
Ash case I don''t think goes beyond putting a
limitation upon the exercise of the
constitutional authority given to the home rule
statute in the Constitution-

"I think it is improper for Mr. Lansdale to
suggest that just because the Blue Ash case says
to the City of Cincinnati that you can't come
and appropriate a public street in some other
municipality. just because you want to expand
" your airport. and you can't look at that from
that -- from the proposition that Mr. Lansdale
would suggesfa that the (ity of (Cleveland would

. have no trouble putting a transmission line

through municipal cities with the same home rule

T wer e v
PR
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power Qecause of the right of approval -- the
right of approval. your Honor. has to be -- and
I agree with you -- has to be looked at on a

case-by-case Easiss and I think that an
attempt by Mr. Lansdale to extend Blue A§h does
not avail because you see you have to look at it
on a case-by-case basis. and what the City is
saying is that if it is a reasonable inference-
a reasonable inference that transmission
lines. whether they are owned by a private
investment firm ‘or a publicly-owned companya-
the authorities aﬁd,local municipalities are
not going to be any happeri with the
transmission lines that come through regardless
of who is the owner.

THE COURT: I am not at this
juncture willing to accept that statement.

I agree with you 100 percent that you
have to approach it on a case—by—caée basis.
‘and that is what I am telling you to do in
laying a foundation. and you have to show -=
originally1lwhen you attempted tg go into thisa.
I said you were going to have to -- you were

going to have difficulty to prove it. as I
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projected your examination in trying to get this
out. and again you have to show that there is
some basis for the underlying or some factual
basis fot thé underlying objections that will
be and would exist in the situation that the
City would be confronted with. which is
difficult for me to see how you are ever going
to be able to do it-

MR. NORRIS: I submit this --
that Twinsburg. for example'j— that Mr. Chaney's
projections. ore of his lines was to go through
Twinsburg -- okay.

CEI had litigation with Twinsburg-

Now. it was in the name of Ohio Edisona
but that doesn't make a difference.

I think a fair inference is that if
Twinsburg is upset and under 1its héme rule
power --

THE COURT: Why?

MR. NORRIS: Let me finish.

If Twinsburg attempts to block a
transmissign line that Ohio Edison and CEI
want to put through. Twinsburg. I think the

reasonable inference is that the Municipal

T ORI g st

T T
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> Light Plant's transmission lines would similarly
; arouse the same need for approval in

Twinsburg. and there is some evidence of the

fact that you would have that litigation to delay
it.

THE COURT: Mr. Norrisa. you have

to know what the causes of the objections are.

Nows if you can show -- I don't Know-
maybe the City of Twinsubrg got its nose out of
joint because somebody came }n there and
attempted to negotiate that was abrasive or for
whatever reason. maybe becau;g he had a red tie
or a green tie. I don't kpouw. |

MR. NORRIS: ‘ That is a huge
burden for the (ity to-demonstrate.

THE COURT: And that is why I
said earlier on that it was.difficult for me to

see how you were going to do it.

MR. NORRIS: Well- I do not
'believe that we need to go that far in-
sustaining our burden to make this relevant.
THE COURT: Unfortunately I am
"the ‘one that decides thatniand I have decided

against you.
é
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MR. NORRIS: Then I would like
to make an offer of proof.
THE COURT: Go ahead-
MR- NORRIS: : On all of the

evidence that Mr. Hauser testified to on the
first trial and the evidence that is contained
in various of the CEI documents with respect to
the deiays that they experienced in the '70's
in their attempts to put transmission lines
through local communities. and I submit that
that is relevant. and the jury ought to have a
chance to hear 1it.

THE COURT: It may be
relevant if you can lay the proper foundationa
but you have to show a similarity. the underlying
causes for the objections or the hypothetical
opposition that you are going to get. and as ‘I
said to yous as I said all along. you lay a
proper foundation. and you are free to go ahead.

MR. NORRIS: Your Honor. I submit
that the underlying cause —-

THE COUR%: -- and if you tell
me you can't lay & proper foundation. then you

can't go ahead.
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fIR. NORRIS: Wells I submit that
I carry my burden on laying & foundation by
demonstrating that both transmission -- that
both going through municipalities at‘the same
time period and relatively the same locationa
and that should be a sufficient foundation to
demo&strate the difficulties that I had. and if
it is the same time period and under the same
location. that Muny would have the same kind
of problems.

THE COURT: Very well. I ém
saying that you haveto show underlying cause.

B MR. NORRIS: All right. I don't
kﬁow what you want -- whether you want to keep
the jury here when-I put the offer of proof into
the record. but I definitely want to put it in.

THE COURT: Put it in right now-.

MR. NORRIS: All right.

Mr. Chaney's proposed lines. as shown on
the map. PTX-31k2 -- and you are laughing at me-
Mr. Lansdale.

MR. LANSDALE: | | No- I am laughing
at something else. |

MR. NORRIS: You are looking at the
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jury and laughing at me while I am making the
offer of proof.

MR. LANSDALE: Then.you will have
to feel insulfed- It was the furﬁhest thing
from my thoughts. |

THE COURT: Gentlemen. gentlemen.
Let's get on with the business-.

* Put your proffer on.

MR. NORRIS: Mr. Chaney's proposed

‘routes shown on the map. PTX-31b2. and the

overlay. 3311. intersect at least six --
THE COURT: . Wait a minute. You
are not going to put in an argument. If you have

a proffer of facts --

MR. NORRIS: I am going to proffer
facts.
THE COURT: Proffer the

téstimony that would be elicited.
Now. let's proceed in the proper fashion.
You people have different conceptions of
legal procedures than the majority of lawyers
have thét practice here al} the time. You are
giving a legal argument. Now - proffer the

testimony.

o0
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MR- NORRIS: As Mr. Hauser
testified to in the first trial at Transcript
2L?0+ and following the first trial I drew his
attention to the planning reports'for the
Public Information and Legal Groﬁp for 1972
1973, 19?4+, and 1975 -~

THE COURT: Mr. Norrisa. why
don't we just proffer the pages.

MR. NORRIS: PTX-230L. 2302. and
2303+ and 230Y4.

Now. in the case of the Avon-Richfield
_line. and this is PTX-2304: :at the bottom
of'page 101;there is a reference to litigation
over the Av;n—Richfig}d line.

THE COURT: Mr. Norris. -just
proffer the pages and put it in instead of
wasting time.

MR. NORRIS: That is why I
suggested that I be permitted to put in my
proffer without having the jufy sit here-
because I think I have the right to put it in
in the wéy I want it in.

THE COURT: | Give me the pagess

and we will put it in the record. and let's get
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on with it.

You don't‘have a right to stend up here and
waste all this time.

I am giving you an opportunity to make your
proffer.

MR. NORRIS: In the November L
1972 report. PTX-2304Y. the specifics of the
litigation problems of the Avon—Rich%ield linea

the Clague-Edgewater line. the Lark line. and

‘the Valley-Harding line. and the Juniper-East

line. are set forth on pages 10. 11l. and 12. of
that éxhibita and .if permitted to go forward
witﬁ the cross-examination of Mr. Hauser. I
would elicit at this time testimony in this
trial as I did in the first trial with respect
to the delays encountered by CEI in their
attempts to construct those transmission iines-

THE COURT: So far you haven't
given us a proper proffer of anythinga. but go
ahead.

MR. NORRIS: You asked me to
proffer.the page‘numbers-

THE COURT: o Yes. Proffer the
page ﬁumbe?s of the testimony and let the
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testimony speak for itself.

MR. NORRIS: ‘The testimony of
Mr. Hauser starts with Thanscript 2bk?70-

THE COURT: Gentlemen. pay
attention here., will you?

MR. NORRIS: ) At transcript
2753, wherein Mr. Hauser was testifying with
respect to the Avon-Richfield line. the
Clague-Edgewater line. the Lark line. the
Valley—HaEding line, and all of the materials
set forth_in PTX-2304 at the indicated pagesa
and furthérmore -—

THE COURT: : Well- you can't

proffer what that says. You can proffer what

his testimony was. because how-do you knouw what
his testipony would be beyond what he has
already testified to?

MR. NORRIS: The 2304 and
PTX-2303. they both have full descriptions of
the litigation that CEI was subjected to in
their atfempts to build transmission lines- and
I assume that the witness. because he reviewed

these documents. particularly with respect to

the transmission right-of-way 1litigation.
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were accurate before they were finalized. and I
assume that he would testify in the same way that
the exhibits are written.

Now —--

THE COURT: It is é rather
broad assumption.

MR. NORRIS: Well. if he testified
differently this time than he did the last timea.
that would be a question of credibility-.

THE COURT: . . I' am not saying
that. I am sdying that his testimony at the
previous trial speaks for itself. aﬁd it isu
thefg1 and what he testified to concerning
certain other exﬁibi;s is certainly beyond the
scope of the proffer on cross-examination.

. MR. NORRIS: - The reason I say
that -

THE COURT: It doesn’t make
any difference.

MR. NORRIS: He already testified
that he approved these before they were
finalized.

Well. on the question of relevance. the

reason that the City submits that this testimony
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is relevant and that it is being proffered --

THE COURT: Mr. Norris. I am not
disagreeing~ and I am not precluding any
evidence.

* What I am saying is that you have to lay a
foundation, and if you do. you are free to go
ahead.

MR. NORRIS: Part of my proffer
is that I think I have laid an ageéuate
foundation. because --

THE COURT:‘ We have been through
that one before.

MR. NORRIS: I haven't finished-

And i—would liké,po get this on the
record- that part of my foundation that I would
lay. if permiﬁted to do so. was that Mr. Chaney's
proposed line intersects six of these lines-
Avon-Richfields Juniper-Eastlake- Ashtabula-Eriea.
Perry-Maceédonia-Inlands and Juniper-Canton-, and‘
:Hansfield—Hardinga and they also overlap the
following three lines. at least the following
three 1ine§1 Juniper—Canﬁonu Perry-Mansfield-Inlanda.

Ashtabula-Erie- and additionally. Mr. Chaney's

lines passed mjnicipalities where litigation
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has already been encountered by CEI and/or
its partner. Ohio Edison. with respect to the
Eastlake—Perry—Ashtabuia line in Painesvillen-
the Mansfield-Harding line.

Nowa I offer into evidence PTX-3308. which
is this exhibit that you have in front of you-
which shows the length of time that it took
CET to build certain other transmission lines-
and the exhibit has already been vérified with

opposing counsel. and there is no guestion

about its accuracy. and it shows that all of the

lines.set forth upon which this exhibit shous

their length and -the date of the initial job
ordgra and it sHows thg date of the.initial
riéht-of—way job order., and the date of the
first .actual in-gervice1 and the final
column. in the final column on the right it

shows the actual time from the initial job

order to in-servicea. and it varies from three

yearss six years, seven years. eight years,

ten years. and then with respect to the lines

that are not yet complete. the Perry-Hanna

and the Perry-Macedonia-Inland. the defendant

is projecting at the present time between
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12 and 1b years for total completion time from
initial job order to in-service. and the City
submits that that is relevant to the Chaney
testimony. and I offer 3308 into evidence.
THE COURT: You are free to
introduce it if you lay a proper foundation-

Let's proceed.

*MR. NORRIS: Is the Court
ruling?
- THE COURT: : I say that you are

free to introduce it if you lay a proper
foundation.

If you are offering it at this time. the
objection is sustained.

I don't know when you are going to offer
it. If you are offering it now- I will sustain
the objection. and if you can lay a proper
foundation. it may be material. and it may
becomé admissible- That is all I am saying at
this juncture.

Let‘é proceed-.

{End of bench conference.?}

v
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MR. NORRIS: Could I have a
minute to confer with Mr. Weiner?
THE COURT: Yes.
{Mr. Norris and Mr. Weiner conferred out
of the hearing of the jury and off the recordl}-

BY MR. NORRIS:

@ - Mr. Hauser. I think the last thing I asked you to do
was to trace for the jury the portion of the
Inland-Macedonia line that is coincident with the
line that Mr. Chaney had proposed: |

Could you just put your pointer on that
.- portion -of that line again?

A {The witness complies-%}

0 And what is CEI's presentigrojection as to the
length of time that it will have taken when that
Inland-Macedonia line is ultimately put into
service?

What is the length of time that CEI is
presently projecting in the reports to the 0Ohio
- Power Siting Commission? |
MR. LANSDALE: I object.

“THE COURT: Approach the bench.
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{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. LANSDALE: I object-

He has to lay the foundation for this.
We have just got through going over --

THE COURT: I just finished
telling youa Mr. Norris.

Don't you understand what I'm telling you?
Don't you have any idea of what it 1s to lay a
foundation?

Don't you understand what I am trying to

_tell you?

- You go back-and you ask -- I sustained the
objection to this: you go back and you ask the
same question.

Now- ;ill.you stop? Will you stop doing
this?

MR. NORRIS: . There 1s no waya
your Honora. that i can pred?ct what the kind
of.objection would be for a hypothetical line
that Mr. Changy has proposed. .

THE COURT: ~ Mr. Norris. lay a

- proper foundation. and you can go ahead with

this.
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If you can't lay a proper foundationa

please go on to something else-

If you don't have anything further. you
can dismiss this witﬁess or sit down-

I can't tell you any more than I have
told you. I have tried to tell you how to
proceed. If you don't understand. that's your
problem.

{End of bench conference.}

THE COURT: ' The first thing we
have to do Nr--NAPnjs1 is to lay a proper

\

foundation.

BY MR. NORRIS:

Q

Mr. Hauser. what was the nature of the dispute
between the.- cities qf -- well., take the City of
Twinsburg- the dispute betwéen the investor-owned
utility companies that wanted to build the
Mansfield-Harding party line through Twinsburg?

As I Qnderstand the dispute between Ohio Edison and
the Cityxéf Twiﬁsburg wa§ the route of the line
through %winsbu;g%_it was not a gquestion as to

whether or not the line would go through. it was a

question of which route through the city the line
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would follow.
And what was the specific objection that Twinsburg
had to the route that was proposed by the
investor-owned utiiity?
I'm not sure as to specificsa other than they wanted
it someplace else within the City of Twinsburgt
than that proposed by Ohio Edison.
The same thing was true with Macedonisa-

With respect to the Inland-Macedonia line. are you

familiar with the reasons why the communities --

well., were the communities resisting in any waya

. shapea .or forms the laying of .the -- building of
the Inland-Macedonia line through their community?
This Macedonia-Inland ling.was one of those subject
to the jurisdiction—of the Ohio Power Siting
Commission and. as. I recall. there were several
communities .that entered appearances there.

But. in that case. other than the proceedings
before the OHio.Power Siting Commissiana. there
was.no-litigation% and. againa. we were able to work
with the communities on that line and reach an
agreement as to its location.

With respect to the Juniper-Canton line. can you

point that out on the map?
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{The witness leaves the witness stand.}
Again. we start at Juniper, ana it's a dark-pblue
line and follows through Macedonia, Twinsburg-
Streetsboro. Ravenna., and Rootstown. and south.
And approximately houw long a line is that?

{After an interval-}
Over 50 miles?
Yes.
And are you aware of approximately how long it took
CETI to buiid that?

MR. LANSDALE: Objection.

,__IHEHCOUET= . Yes3i sustained.

Mr. Hauser. that particular line tracks one of Mr.
Chaney?s routes. does it not?

Yes.
Were there any abjections registered by any .
municipalities through which that corridor
passed in the building of the Juniper-Canton line?
Certainly we didn't have any litigation with
municipalities, and I.can't really recall any
objections.

Agaiﬁa it was our practice to contact the
municipalitiesa_townships1 counties. regional

Y

planning commissions in an effort to work out an

s
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agreements and with regard to that‘line1 we didn't
have much difficulty working out an agreement.
MR. NORRIS: May I approach the
bench. your Honor?

THE COURT:

{The following proceedings were had at the
bench:}

MR. NORRIS: ) I would proffer
that the witness would have sa}d in six years
they had built tHe Juniper-Canton line if
permiﬁted to so iestify-

And inﬁorder to speed up the proceeding-
I would have next gone to Eastlake-Ashtabulas

- which I-presume—would be governed by-the 'same
rulings tha; your Honor has made a line 43.7
miles long which the witness located on the
map. that toock over 10 years to build.

That this line commencing at Eastlake
was .about 15 miles east of the Muny Light

Plant and it would terminate in Ashtabulaa

which is about 15 miles west or maybe a little

bit more west of Penelec.

And one of the lines that. Mr. Chaney was
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proposing Muny Light to constrﬁct wés from the
Muny plant out roughly parallel to the same line
that 1is known as the Eastléke—Ashtabula lines,
and that it would - of course. have been the
43.7 miles of the Eastlake-Ashtabula line plus
the 30 or 35 miles in addition.

With that proffer-. I will take the witneés
off the stand.

THE COURT: X As you understand.,
the.proffer may stand.

The Court is not precluding you from
.proceeding_with.the!line_pf questioning providing .
you lay the proper foundation for ali of the
areas.

So --

MR. NORRIS: ' But . your Honor,
just so.that I can respond to that. I really
believe that the Court is imposing upon the
City a kind.of a burden under the guise of
laying a. foundation as an impossible burden to
sustain because tﬁere is no way. your Honor,
~that we. in trying to.rebut the inferences

drawn in Mr. Chaney's testimony. where he

processed hypothetical lines.that Muny could
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have built. there is no way I can tell the
Court what the witness could testify as to what
the specific kinds of delays might have occurred
with respect to Mr. Chaney's hypothetical lines.
THE COURT: Wells Mr. Norriss,
you must concede that there comes a time in some
trials where a proper foundation cannot be laid.
I don't know if that is the situatiun here.
A proper foundation could have well been
laid if an appropriate causafion -- similar
causation were demonstrated. but that is not
., the.situationi.and. it may_he_§uch-tﬁat_the
City cannot lay a proper foundation. If that's
the case. they can't get the evidence in~ it's
that simple.
MR. NORRIS: Mr. Chaney is
permitted to hypothesize these lines without
any more specificity thaﬂ I have used.
THE COURT: That's his
brerogative; he;s an expert.
MR. NORRIS{ - Surea. your Honor.
But if tée City attempts to try to rebut
that but cannot point to thé experience that

the City had in the same general area without

]
5
i
)
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being more specific than even Mr. Chaney wass
I respectfully suSmit that 1s an improper burden.
THE COURT: I'm not going to
say it againi but. I say: you are not
foreclosed from proceeding if you lay a proper

foundation.

Thus far. the City has not laid a proper
foundation.

So let's proceed.

If you're through with this witness. the
proffer may stdnd. and he may be released from
testifying.

{End of bench conference.’

MR. NORRIS: Thank yous your F*
Honor. ' Ef_
No further questions.

MR. LANSDALE: . No questionsa your

— s - a

Honor. .
THE .COURT: You may step douwn-
THE COURT: Call your next

witness. please.

MR. WEINER: ) Your Honora. we
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ﬂ would like to call Mr. Anderson.

j ALLEN E. ANDERSTSO N-
3 of lawful age. called as a witness on behalf

V of the plaintiff in rebuttal. being first
i duly sworn. was examined and testified as

follouws:

DIRECT EXAMINATION OF ALLEN E-‘ANDERSON

BY MR. WEINER:

a Would you please state your name and address?

A My name is Allen E. Andersqnq and I live.at 3311
Fast b&8th Court in Indianapolis. Indiana.

(¢} What has‘been your education. Mr. Anderson?

A I have a Bachelor of Science degree in electrical
engineering from Louisiana Tech University-.

I've also done a little graduate work on
. NBA. and have several courses in -- in-service

courses that I've attended.

Q What year did you graduate from Louisiana Tech?

A In 19&3.

@ What were you asked to do in connection with this
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case?
A I was asked to review a study prepared by the
Black & Veatch engineering company that dealt with
the construction af a transmission line through --
or that Muny Light would use to acquire firm power

from outside its own service territory.

Q Whom do you work.fora Mr. Anderson?
A I am employed by R. W. Beck & Associates.
L@ ' @ The same firm that Mr. Mayben is employed by?
Jﬁ . A That's correct.
1% Q What office of the Beck firm do you work out of?
Lz A Indianapolis.
Q How long have you worked for Beck?
;f A Approximately five years.

LE q Where were you previously employed?

A Before I joined R. W. Beck. I worked for Gulf States

1¢ Utilities Company. a large electric investor-owned
-utility company that operates in Texas and

a7 . Louisiana-

" Q - How long did you work for Gulf States?
¥ A Just about 13 years.
23 @ . Could you briefly summarize the duties and jobs you

EE had at Gulf States over those 13 years?

s A sYes. '
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I was initially assigned by Guif States to its
Western Division. which is an operating division in
Texas just immediately north of Houston.

In that area. I had responsibility for
transmission—distriﬁution system planning,

Operation. construction- and -~ well. design.

In that job. I was responsible for planning
distribution Systems.-designing distribution lines,
and following up on the construction of substation
transmission line projects as we{l ds trouble-shooting
customer complaints ‘and outage situations.

How long did you do that for, approximately?
That was about the first six years.

I was transferred to'yhe Laké Charles Di;ision1
where my responsibilities related to the construction
of substation facilities- for the most part. to serve
the largé industrial customers in that area.

From there, I was transferred and promoted into
the Systems Engineering Department . where I was
responsible for a three-man crew -- three-man teanm
that had the responsibility faor designing transmission
ljnes and substations for the Lake Charles Division.

From that job. I was transferred and promoted

into the Standards Department where I was responsible
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for development and -- develaoping and maintaining | &
substation standards. dnd was -- I served as a &,
consultant to people in the Design Department. :;
From therea. i was transferred into the 14
Marketing Department -- System Marketing Department i
where I functioned -- I was an industrial analyst

and worked on some special problems with System

I
Engineer -- System Marketing was studying at that {'
. I
time. 1

Q Mr. Anderson. are you a registered engineer? !

A Yes3 I'm registered in Louisiana. Indiana. Michigan

and Ohio-

Q Could you briefly describe the duties you carried
out for R. W. Beck in the six years you've been an 3

l

|

employee of R. W. Beck? :
1

A Yes. {
|

My initjai assignment with R. W. Beck was to ;
serve as design engineeé for the Hoosier Engineering ;?
Company. Engineering Division. which is located in ?

. Bloomingtona. Indiana.
I was -- I served there as their design engineer
" and Helped'them solve design problems that they

were facing and also develop for them a standard

distribution substation that they continued to use.
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After completing that assignment which took --
was about six months. I moved into the area that I
am operating in now. which is primarily
transmission and distribution system planning.

I also participated in power supply analysis
st@dies and have done work in the transmission-
distribution planning area for cities such as
Anderson. Indiana. {inaudible}. and
Rochester. Minnesota.

I have also assisted the City of Cuyahoga
Falls. Ohio. negotiated a 138 KV interconnection
with Ohic Edison and served in a similar
capacity for the (ity of (rawford in their
negbtiations with the Public Service of Indiana.
Nr-‘Andersona can you tell us what you mean by
"System Planning™?

Yes.
When we Qo a System Planning study. we look

at the load. the current system of the client. and

. their load conditions. look at their load --

forecasted load increase or changes 1in their
load condition. and analyze their existing

system and determine what would be regquired to

either maintain it as a good system or to improve
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it to meet future requirements.
Q Would you tell us what you did to carry out your
assignment in this_case?

A Well- in this case. I -- the first thing that I did

was to review the reports of Mr. Chaney and Mr.

Markos and the route maps that they prepared and --

- .

to familiarize myself with the lines that they were

proposing- . F

Following thats I came to (leveland and spent

three days in the city walking the -- walking and

riding and loocking at the proposed line routes.

e bt

Following that -- during that time. I took . {
some photographs. acquired some aerial phptographs
of Cuyahoga County. and took those maps Sack to
our office in Indianapolis and -laid out on the
aerial ﬁhotographs the various routes and located +.
some potential possible pole locations. and used
those.to determine the basis of construction cost
estimates and. subsequently. from the cost estimates-

. construction schedules.-
Q Did you do anything else in connection with your
assignment?

A Yes.

du'
=

Following those. I attended the trial and
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Anderson - direct
listened to the testimony of Mr. Chaney and nMr.
Markos. and alsoc spent some time in the office of
the Ohio Power Siting Commission to see ;hat
relevant information I could gain there about‘what

other” -- what had been done in the state.

Mr. Anderson. did you have any help in carrying out
your assignment?
Yes.

+ I had assistance here in Cleveland from the
Charles P. Bramen Compaﬁya a firm_of real estate
appraisers. and Mr. Bramen hi@self and Bob
éotuski helped me in locating the proposed
corridors and in taking some of the photographs
here in-the City and finding.access to the
different routes in the €City.

I also had assistance from our firm from Don
Chambliss. who is the head of our Construction
Cost ‘Estimating Group. and Ray Garrison. who is

one of his employeess and Mr. Fred Ruckhouse-

-who is responsible for the firm's construction

supervision .activities.
Mr. Anderson., may I ask you to look at the Black &
Veatch proposal.at this time from the time frame

of 1973, specificallys September of 1973, after

PR
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~alternatives for Muny Light. in your opinion?

Anderson - direct
the CEI wheeling denial.

Would the Black & Veatch proposéls be feasible ;f

Nos in my opinion they would not have been
feasible.
Why not. Mr. Anderson?

Well. the first thing you have to do is put yourself

back into the time frame that the decision would

P

have been made and look at what the conditions
were.

And at -- in the fall of 1973, Muny Light was
operating its B8S-megawatt unit and was buying --
had -- was in the process of constructing a 138 KV
synchronous interconnectiqq down to CEI's pouwer
plant.

Théy had requested wheeling of PASNY power. as

L e 's e

I understand it. and that was the denial that

triggered the decision point that Mr. Chaney
described in his proposal.

The first thing is this proposal doesn't

really address that question. e |l
The synchronous interconnection was being '
initiated. and what Muny Light wanted to do was to

gain access to the low-cost PASNY power.
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Mr. Anderson. did you come to any conclusions as to
whether the proposal of Mr. Chaney was a feasible
proposal?
No. I felt like the.proposal was not feasible because
it really didn't represent a reliable firm power
supply-
What do you mean by that?
ue;11 the proposed line that -- as I understooda
Mr. Chaney's proposal was to construct a line -— gne
of four different lines that ranged in length from

30 to 7?5 miles. and to back up those lines with the

rehabilitated &5-megawatt power plant held in

cold standby and the combus;ion turbines and
possibly the dead load transfers.

Now - the problem wi;hléhat is that the reason
thaf doesn't represent a reliable firm ppuer'supply
is that when the 1line trippgd'outn -- and we know
that i; would -- when the line failed. the entire
service area of Muny Light would be in the dark
until either the line could bé repaired or the
combustion turbines could be placed in service or
load pransfer points could be activated. There
would be a significant time when most. if not alla.

of the Muny Light System would be in the dark.
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And that is just not good power supply planning-
Mr. Anderson. when you use the word or phrase
"trip out." what do you mean by that?
Well-s "trip out." I guess..is a trade word. but the
breakers at each end of the line trip or openi so
"when a fault occurs -- for instance. if a storm
blew the breeze through the line or blew down poles-
the breakers on each end would opens and that's what
we refer to as "tripping out.” o
Mr. Anderson. what difference- iq your opiniona is
there between the Black & Veatch proposal and the
Muny Light System generating with a synchronous
interconnection? _
Well. with the system generating -- with Muny Light
generating in a -- with a synchronous interconnection

in opeﬁation1 if the 85-megawatt unit had to trip off

the line or cease generating power.. instantaneously -

the synchronous interconnection would begin to supply"

power to the system so there would not be an outage-.
. the service to customers would not be interrupted as
a result of that event.

With the proposal of the Black & Veatch

proposal, if the line tripped out, service would be

interrupted until some manual operation was carried

Atnelhe,
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